NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

I Applicant/Program: Louisville Community Design Center dba Center for Neighborhoods/2016 Neighborhood Summit I

Executive Summary of Request:

Center for Neighborhoods will host a Neighborhood Summit on June 4, 2016 which will
provide neighborhood associations, civic organizations, and local government leaders an
opportunity to network together, learn best practices, interact with neighborhood businesses
and organizations, and celebrate local success stories. Funding for this NDF will go directly
to scholarships for the registration fee ($15 per person) to allow community leaders in each
participating district to attend this event.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [] Yes No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? []Yes No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [ Yes No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

12

District #

$150.00 bt

Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office Only:
Request Amount: Committee Amended Appropriation:
Original Appropriation: Council Amended Appropriation; B

Effesiive July 2015




Applicant/Program: | . iie Community Design Center dba Center for Neighborhoods/2016 Neighborhood Summit

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
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District # Council Membet Signature Amount
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District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
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District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
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District # Council Membef Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
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Applicant/Program:

Louisville Community Design Center dba Center for Neighborhoods/2016 Neighborhood Summit

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District #

District #

District #

District #

District #

District #

District #

Council Member Signature Amount Date
Council Member Signature Amount Date
Council Member Signature Amount Dafe
Council Member Signature Amount Date
Council Member Signature Amount Date
Council Member Signature Amount Date
Council Member Signature Amount Date
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Effective Ssaly 2615




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION CHECKLIST

o e 1 0 e araa a7 0w

Legal Name of Applicant Organization: Louisville Community Design Center dba Center for Neighborhoods

Program Name and Request Amount: 2016 Nelghborhood Summlt Scholarships - $3,00.00

i

T Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Shect Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding? | [Yes |
MIS—&IB fundmg proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount? ! Yes

Is the proposed pubtic purpose of the program viable and well- documentéci:?. T mw T

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County? Yes |

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed? Yes

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory? |

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included? | |

Eé\/{:g} ?;::;%&;ﬁ?; :1) fs:eﬂ;:::’::;i Itl?g“:ili tcl!:zglct is the funding appropriated for a program outside

Is the entity in good standing with:

¢ Kentucky Secretary of State?
Louisville Metro Revenue Commission? Yes

Louisville Metro Government?
Internal Revenue Service?
- Lomsvnlle Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the cu.rrent Fiscal Year Budget included?

i
H

|
|

Yes

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

|i||
O i

met the BBB Charity Review Stand

Fes— s

Prepared by: G‘Wf‘v %

3| 5 ’: e e st ot it o et ottt

Liffeciive Juiy 2618

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget? Ye_s_

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included? N/A

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included? . L. {

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is

faith-based) included? ,
Ate the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included? !
Is the IRS Form W-0 included? Yes |
Is th; iR‘g“i";rm 990 included? e

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) in included? .
Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if

required to do so)?

Has the Agency agreed to partlclpate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant NA




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 3.~ AP

Ot

Legal Name of Applicant Organization;

Louisville Community Design Center dba Center for Neighborhoods
{as listed on: http://www.s0s.ky. gov/business/records)

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 610 S. 4th Street, Suite 609 Louisville, KY 40202

Waebsite: www.centerforneighborhoods.org

Applicant Contact: Tom Stephens Title: Executive Director

Phone: 502-589-0343 Email: toms@centerforneighborhoods.org
Financial Contact: Becky Blair Title: Bookkeeper/Office Manager
Phone: 502-589-0343 Email: backyb@centerforneighborhoods.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Tom Stephens, John Hawkins

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE} PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s): |[Kentucky Expo Center-West Hall, 937 Phillips Lane

Counil District(s): 21 (available to all) | ZipCode(s):  |40209 (available to all)
-‘-ﬂ:m i‘.....‘ ‘Gt‘é:&i\ﬂ‘ Ak ML TP R e 3@@!{:?’_&%}@&

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: 2016 Neighborhood Summit - Scholarships

Total Request: ($) | 3,900 I Total Metro Award (this pragram) in previous year: {$) ID

Purpose of Request {check all that apply):
[[] Operating Funds {generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[® Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[0 capital Project of the organization {equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

[W)IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter [C] signed lease if rent costs are being requested
(W] current Year Projected Budget [ IRS Form W9

List of Board of Directors {include term & term limits
(W) Current financiai statement

(W] Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H
[ Articles of Incorporation

[] Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

[ Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

[W] Annual audit {if required by organization)

[C] Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required
(W] staff including the 3 highest paid staff

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, inciuding funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation {Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source: Develop Louisville Amount: {$) 137,500
Source: Develop Louisville grant Amount. ($) 3,350
Source: Mayor's Innovation Delivery Team contract | Amount: ($) 11,750

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [_] Yes [l No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [_] Yes [M] No

Page 1 :
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials 73:“_)




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

TS ST T

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

Our mission is building healthy, sustainable, safe & attractive neighborhecods through the
work of engaged, informed & committed neighbors.

For over 40 years the Center For Neighborhoods (formerly Louisville Community Design
Center) has cultivated grassroots leadership, facilitated civic dialogue amongst
stakeholders, provided leadership education, partnered with neighborhoods in
community planning efforts and actively participated in neighborhood-based
development & improvement projects.

Today, CFN works in four key areas:

Community Engagement & Technical Assistance including Neighborhood Liaison
services, meeting facilitation, neighborhood organization start up assistance,
neighborhood news list serve.

Education & Training including Neighborhood Institute, Green Institute, Neighborhood
Summit, various workshops and seminars.

Data, Mapping & Resources inciuding GIS mapping, data gathering and analysis.

Neighborhood Assessment & Planning including neighborhood assessment program,
walkability assessments, Producing Art in Neighborhoods Together (PAINT),
neighborhood planning.

We envision a greater Louisville community with caring and empowered people and civic
institutions working in partnership with local government to renew and build
neighborhoods that are healthy, sustainable, safe and attractive. Center For
Neighborhoods is a 501(c)3 nonprofit organization.

Page 2
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cription of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

The Neighborhood Summit take place on Saturday, June 4, 2016 and wiil provide
neighborhood association, civic organization and locai government leaders an
opportunity to network together, learn best practices, inferact with neighborhood
businesses & organizations, and celebrate local success stories. Historically, the
Neighborhcod Summit was hosted by Metro Louisville Department of Neighborhoods. At
CFN's 2016 Neighborhood Summit neighborhood leaders will be able to meet like
minded community members from across Metro Louisville including neighborhood
presidents, local government officials, non-profit leaders & more; hear from local and
national experts on important and ground breaking efforts in community building and
local action; participate in breakout workshops covering topics which may include: Public
Safety, Local Governance, Walkable/Bikable Communities, Health, Economic Vitality,
Ptace Making, Organizational Development, Fundraising & more; browse through
exhibits at the Vendor Fair and learn from numerous community partners, businesses
and agencies; and, enjoy an awards lunch with hundreds of Metro Louisviile neighbors
and celebrate the great work happening at the neighborhood level across the region.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

All funding within this grant will go directly to scholarships to allow community leaders to
attend this great community event including, heighborhood association presidents or
board members, newly forming neighborhood association leadership, members of
Homeowner Associations, Condo Associations, Subdivisions, Suburban Cities,
Neighborhood Watches, Block Clubs or Business Associations.

Neighborhood Summit registration is $15 per attendee and includes all sessions,
breakfast, lunch and parking. Scholarships will be available on a first come, first
serviced basis and based on the number of scholarships purchased by respective
Council District. Each participating attendee will be provided a registration coupon code
to cover the cost of Neighborhood Summit attendance.

Full details of the event schedule and registration information can be found at
www.centerforneighborhoods.org.

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

N/A

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[0 effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures {attach
invoices or proof of payment}:

¥ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

v Attach a copy of cancelled checks 1o provide proof of payment of the inveices or receipts associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

[ The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
agreement.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

Attendees to include 300+ neighborhood ieaders representing neighborhood and civic organizations across Metro
Louisville.

Exposure to 25+ community partners, businesses and agencies as part of the Vendor Fair.

Interaction with other sponsors, Metro Council members & staff, suburban city Mayors and elected officials, volunteers
and media.

Expert Keynote Addresses from local and national leaders in community building.

14-18 Breakout sessions covering topics which may include:

-Using Vision to Recruit & Retain New Members of Neighborhood Associations

-Kick Start Your Neighborhood Business District

-Community Design and Smaller, Faster & Affordable Ways to Get There

-Meeting Management Tools & Tips

-GIS for Neighborhoods & Asset Mapping

-Homeowner Association & Condo-owner Association FAQs

-Tree Canopy, Neighborheod Planting & Its Impact

-Safety & Security in our Neighborhoods

-Walkability & Community Safety

-Metro Codes 101: Land Development & Property Maintenance Codes

Neighborhood Plans: What They Do & What They Don't Do

-Organizing a Successfui Community Event & Involve the Aris

-Social Media & Communications

-Working with Elected Officials for Community Improvement

-Gaining Services Qutside the Urban Service District

-Neighborhood Health Self-Assessment & Health Data You Can Use

All attendees will be provided with workshop and post event evaluation forms to help us improve the event for
following years.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

The 2016 Neighborhood Summit will be a collaborative event, lead by the Center For
Neighborhoods but supported financiaily by 15-20 corporate and nonprofit sponsors.
Additionally, numerous community partners including Metro Louisville depariment staff,
nonprofit agencies, suburban cities and volunteer neighborhood associations are
participating as event speakers and vendors.

Page 5
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THE PROGRAM/PROIECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO

GOVERNMENT AND WHAT iS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

Column
i {1+2)=3
Total
Program/Project Expenses MF::;OP‘;:S::“ Funds
A: Personnel Costs including Benefits
B: RentfUtilities
C: Office Supplies
D: Telephone
E: In-town Travel
F: Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List}
G: Professional Service Contracts
H: Program Materials
I: Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detail List)
J: Machinery & Equipment
K: Capital Project
L: Other Expenses {Attach Detail List} 3,900 3,900
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 3,900 3,900
v of Progrom Budact 100 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions {do not include individual donor names)

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other {please specify)

Total Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses **

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page &
Effective April 2014

Applicant’s Initials@




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency}.

i A T L R e T AR i SR e

ype of Contﬂbutwn Value of Contribution siathod of Valuation

Total Valve of in-Kind
(to match Program Budget Line ftem.

Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

. Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: | EHUET}' 1

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [H] YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NE{\GHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain In writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1.  Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law.

2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
thelr position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or crganizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will glve Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4.  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commissicn, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands fallure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previousiy disbursed.

7.  Appiicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Counc approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prier to the award period {(approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considerad
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not retumed to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it wil not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Afflrmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4.  The Agency certifles it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or Ilke
activities in order to recelve services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA) and makes reasonable accommeodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councllperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

R eI I OST . .’l-h&.. RN

SECTION 7= CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANGES

| certify under the penalty of law the information in this appllr.atlon (mcludmg, wlthout Ilmntatlon, “Certifications and Assurances™) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that | am legally authorized to sigrl this appllcation for the applving organization and have initialed each page of the
application.

Signature of Legal Signatory: Mlﬁo Date: {04-05-2016

Legal Signatory: (please print): | Thomas A Stephens Title: | Executive Director

Phone: |502-589-0343 Extension: Email: |toms@centerforneighborhoods.org

Page 8
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Attachment: Detailed Expenses

OTHER

Neighborhood Summit Scholarships: $15/registration x 260 =$3,800



DISTRICT DIRECTOR
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIGE - -
CINCINMATL, OHID

JUL =8 197%

—— RECEIVED
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K piet b b rad oo, LR,

{ st St The Loulsville Commmilty Design
pers: Al 1 I8 izl Center, Inc.

sl gl 85 517 Yest Ormsby

Louisville, Kentucky 40203

KE{ District: Clnelnnati, Ohlo
Accounting Pexrlod Ending: December 31

Form 990 Bequived: /5 7 Yes ] Mo

Dear Applicant:

Based on informatiom supplied, and agsuming ¥aur
operations will be as stated in your appllcation for
recognition of exemption, we have determined ggu are
st from Federal income tax under section 301{c)(3)
of the Internal Reverme Code as of Jamuary 3C, 1974,

We have further determined you are not a private
foundation within the meaning of section 509{a) of the

Code, because arg &n g:gamizatinn deseribed in
gection 170{1:)%(:\) (vi) 509(a)(1).

You are mot liable for social security (FICA) taxes
mless you file a2 weiver of exemption certificate as
provided in the Federal Insurance Contributions Act.

You esre not liable for the taxes imposed under the
Federal Unemployment Tax Act (FUTA).

Since you are not a private foundation, you are mot
subject to the exclse taxes under Chapter 42 of the Code.
However, you are not automatically exempt from other
Federal excise taxes.

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in
section 170 of the Code as of January 30, 1974. Bequests,
legacies, deviges, transfers, or %ﬂ:s to or for your
use are deductidble as of Jamary 30, 1974 for Federal
estate and glift tax ses if they meet the applicable
provisions of sectioms 2055, 2106, smd 2522 of the Code.
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The Loulsville Commmity Design Center, g, [ 3%

rf

1f your purposes charac.ter .or method of\E&% a&’ %1%
is changed, you must fet youy k.e'} DistrictpBIfitt t‘ oW
a0 he can coneider the effect of the change on your exempt

status, Algo, you must inform him of ell changes in your
name or address.

The block checked at the begimning of this letter
shows vhether you must file Form 990, Return of Orgenization
Exenmps From Income Tax. If the Yes box 1s checked, you
are required to file Form 990 only if ogour oss receipts
each year are mormally more than $5,000. If a return is
required, it must be f£iled by the 15th day of the f£ifth
month after the end of your amwal accounting period.
The lav imposes & penalty of $10 a day, wp to a
of $5,000, for failure to file the return on time.

You are not required to file Federal income Ltax
returns unless you are subject to the tsx on unrelated
tusiness income under section 511 of the Code. If you
are gubject to this tax, you must file an income tax
ze:um on '4:“03.;!:1;Le 990=T, igf this letter we aras not 4

etermining ther any your present or propose
activities are unrelated trade oxr business as defined in
section 313 of the Code.

You need en employer identification number evem if
you have no employees. If an employer identification
mmber was not entered on your application, a mmber will
be assigned to you and you will be advised of it, Please
use that mmber on all returns file and in all
correspordlence with the Int Reverue Service.

We are informing key Disgtrict Director of this
action. Becsuse this letter could help resolve any
questions about your exempt status and your foundation
status, please keep it in your permament records.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely yours,

USigned) Jeecnc S. Gessay
cc: DD, Cincimmatl, with

Form 3936 3 5. Gessay
Attn: EO Group Chief, Rulings Sectiom 1
SParrish:bn 6-24~75 Exempt Orgenizations

Technical Bramch



Center For Neighborhoods
FY16 Annual Budget (July, 2015 - June, 2016)

INCOME

Government Grants $200,000
Corporate & Foundation Grants $45,000
Professionat Services $115,000
Fundraisers and events 55,000
Donations $27,500
TOTAL INCOME $392,500
EXPENSES

Personnel Expenses $259,420
Program Expenses $40,400
Operating Expenses $49,390
TOTAL EXPENSES $349,210
NET INCOME $43,290




CFN BOARD OF DIRECTORS

2016
Contact Position Committee Term*

Gordon Garner President Executive 2014-2016
Executive,

Leo Klarer Vice President  |Finance 2014-2016
Executive,

Bill Schreck Treasurer Finance 2014-2016
Executive,

Nancy Bowman-Denton Secretary Programs 2016-2018
Fund Dev. &

Betty Adkins Member Marketing 2015-2017
Chair, AH Board
Development;

Roberto Bajandas Member Programs 2016-2018
Board

Bruce Duncan Member Development 2016-2018

Don Keller Member Finance 2015-2017
Chair,

Melissa Mershon Member Neigh. Summit 1 2014-2016

Michael O'Leary Member Chair, Programs :2014-2016
Chair, Fund Dev.

Stephen Perkins Member & Marketing 2015-2017

Barbara Sinai Member Programs 2016-2018
Fund Dev. &

Kent Weyland Member Marketing 2015-2017

Jack Will Member Programs 2015-2017
Fund Dev. &

Marita Willis Member Marketing_; 2016-2018

*CFN’s Board Members serve a staggered, three-year term and are eligible for re-
appointment of up to two additional terms.




3:41 PM LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER

04107116 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2015
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1000 - Cash in Bank
1010 - Membership Account
1020 - PNC Checking

Total 1000 - Cash in Bank

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 - Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1500 - Equipment
1512 - Accumulated Depreciation
1500 - Equipment - Other

Total 1500 - Equipment
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
c ¢ Liabiliti
Credit Cards
PNC - VISA<3403>

Total Credit Cards

Cther Current Liabilities
2100 - Payroll Liabilities
2102 - Medicare
2103 - Social Security
2104 - Federal tax
2106 - State Withholdings
2107 - City Withholdings

2113 - Relocation Benefit<ExecDir>
2100 - Payroll Liabilities - Other

Total 2100 - Payroll Liabilities

2500 - Deposits for Services
2504 - METRO EAF
2514 - Fiscal Agent Deposiis

25144 - The Green Garden

2514-5 - Trees

2514-6 - Limerick Neighborhood Assoc.
2514-8 - Louisville Story Program
2514-9 - Orchards of Beachmont

Total 2514 - Fiscal Agent Deposits

Total 2500 - Deposits for Services

Total Cther Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Dec 31,15

55,150.21
27,639.28

82,789.49

82,788.49

6,050.00

6,050.00

88,839.49

-17.205.13
17,205.15

0.00

0.00

88,839.4¢

391.65

391.65

451.06
1,928.48
780.00
1,668.68
723.92
3,573.91
15.13

9,141.18

24,687.86

594.00
499.19
1,167.00
5.000.00
520.00

7,780.19

32,468.056

41,609.23

42,600.88

42,000.88

Page 1



3:41 PM LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER

0410716 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2015
Dec 31,15
Equity
3000 - Fund Balance 37,930.96
3900 - Retained Earnings -9,568.85
Net Income 18,476.50
Total Equity 46,838.61
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 88,839.49

Page 2



Louisville Community
Design Center, Inc.

Tax Return

December 31, 2014




EXTENDED TO AUDGUST 17, 2015

. . . OMB No. 1645-0047
ggﬂ Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax -~

Form Under section 501{¢), 527, or 4247(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Department of the Trsasury P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open Yo Public

Intemnai Revenue Service P Information about Form 890 and its instructions is at www.Irs.gov/form850. B Inspection

A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending

B checkit |G Name of crganization D Employer identification number

seloatel § LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC

[ 16 | DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS
[ J8%hee | Doingbusinessas CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS
[ Jritel | Mumber and street for P.0. boxif maif is not delivered to street address) Roomistite | E Teleph

[lfm=, | 610 8. FOURTH STREET, SUITE 609 502-589-0343
WA | City or town, state or pravince, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Grossreceipts $ 174,685,
pmended] TQUISVILLE, KY 40202 H(a) is this a group return

[T Hwelica | £ Name and address of principal officer THOMAS STEPHENS for subordinates? ___[_1Yes No
Pendnd | SAME AS C_ABOVE Hib) Ao all subretinates included? | Yes [ Ine

1 Texvexempt status: LX] 501(c)(3) L1 501(c)( vl gnsertnod [ 1 4047(a(1)or[_1527] - 1f "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

J Website: p- WWW . CENTERFORNEIGHBOREOCDS . ORG H{c) Group exemption number P

K_Form of organizatior: { X | Corporation [ | Trust [ | Association [ ] Other [ L Vear of formation: 197 5| m State of legal domicile; KY

Part:i| Summary

o | 1 Brisfly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: SERVE AND ASSIST NEIGHBORHOODS
§ TO EMPOWER AND UIP RESIDENTS TO ACHIEVE POSITIVE CHANGE IN THEIR
g 2 Check this box P D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) | . e, 3 11
S| 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body {Part i, line 1b) e |4 11
@ | 5 Total number of individuais employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V, line 2a) & 1
£ | 8 Total numbsr of volunteers (estimate if necessary) |, |8 25
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VL, oolumn (C) Ilne 12 _______________________ 7a 0.
b Met unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,0ine 34 ............. eiieisioosesisscesseesssseoces Thl 0.
Prior Year Current Year -
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VM, Une kY 10,241. 63,964,
2|9 Program service revenue (Part VIl ine 2g) . ... o, 221 ,454. 110,721,
% 10 Investment income (Part VIHI, column (&), ines 3,4, and 7d) . 0. 0.
%141 Other revenue (Part VIll, column {4), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and 11e) 0. 0.
| 12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIl, column {4), iine 12) 231,695, 174,685,
13 Grants and similar amounts pald (Part iX, column (&), fines 18} 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members {Part IX, column (A), ine 4) 0. 0.
w | 15 Salaries, cther compensation, employee benefits (Part 1X, ccﬂumn (A) |II'IBS §10)y ... 144,592, 37,728.
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees {Part X, column (B), line11e) ... ... i 0 - . 0.
8| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ne 25) B> 2,667. [ . o R
W 47 Other axpenses {(Part 1X, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11£:248) 122 846 127,153.
18 Total expenses. Add fines 13-17 (must equal Part I, column {A), IineZS) 267 438. 164.,881.
19 Revenue {ess expenses. Subtract fing 18 fromfine 12 ... .o -35,743. 9,804.
‘Eg Beginning of Current Year End of Year
BE| 20 Totalasssts (Part X Be 18] e 50,404. 63,534,
<5| 21 Total abiities (Part X, Tne 26) ... 184. 3,510.
5&’:_ Net assets or fund balances. Subtract Jine 21 from line 20 . it 50,220, 60,024,

Part’ lI Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | dectare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date

Here THOMAS STEPHENS, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and fitle

PrintfType preparer's name ) /.}arerss ure Date o [T
Paid BARBARA A. LASKY v7 ~ #3570 | sutempioye

Preparer |Firm's name p ANDERSON, BRYANT, LASKY & WIN@OW PSC Firm’s EIN g
Use Only |Firm'saddressy, 943 SOUTH FIRST STREET :

LOUISVILLE, KY 40203 Phaneno.(502f584—9793
May the IRS disguss this return with the preparer shown above? {see instructions) ... : Yes No

43zoo1 +1-07-14  LHA For Paperwark Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instruciions. Form 990 (2014)
SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION




LOUISVILLE CCMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
Form 990 {2044 DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS Page 2
Partll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Scheduls C containg a response or note to any line in this Part 1l Dﬂ
1  PBriefly describe the organization's misston:
CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS SUPPORTS AND EMPOWERS NEIGHBORHOODS TO CREATE
STRONGER AND MORE VITAL COMMUNITIES.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not fisted on

the prior Form 990 or 990E27 ............ e Vo8 (X]No
i "Yes," describe these new services on Schedu!e 0
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?,_ |__—_|Yas No

if "Yos," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)4) organizations are requirad to repart the amount of grants and allocations to othars, the total expensas, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported,

48 {Code: He s 42,238, mondnggensors } & 5 42,472,
4A. EDUCATION AND LEADERSHIP TRAINING

WE CULTIVATE AND SUFPORT EFFECTIVE NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATIONS CITYWIDE
THROUGH LEADERSHIP EDUCATION AND BUILD LEARNING NETWORKS ARQUND COMMON
CONCERNS AND APPROACHES, DRAWING TOGETHER RESIDENT LEADERS FROM DIVERSE
NEIGHBORHOQODS, PERSPECTIVES, AND EXPERTIENCES. OUR PROGRAMS AIM TO TEACH
PROCESSES AND PRACTICES TQO INCREASE AND IMPROVE RESIDENT PARTICIPATION
IN NEIGHBORHOOD AND CIVIC LIFE, AND TO INCREASE THE CAPABILITIES AND
PRODUCTIVITY OF NETIGHBORHOOD-BASED ORGANIZATIONS. KEY PROGRAMS IN 2014
INCLUDED:
NETGHBORHOOD INSTITUTE - THE NETIGHBORHOOD INSTITUTE IS AN ANNUAL,
12-WEERK NEIGHBORHCOD LEADERSHIP TRAINING PROGRAM THAT EQUIPS

4b (oo Hesponoes § 31,033, mcucggamsors } 6 s 32,465.)
4B. COMMUNITY OUTREACH & TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

WE BUILD RELATIONSHIPS WITH NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATIONS & STAKEHOLDER
INSTITUTIONS AND PROVIDES ASSTISTANCE THROUGH PUBLIC AWARENESS, MEETING
FACILITATION, PROBLEM SOLVING AND PROJECT CONSULTATION. OUR TECHNICAL
ASSISTANCE ENCOURAGES NEIGHBCRHOODS TO ENACT THEIR STRATEGIES AND PLANS
FOR COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT. WE _SEEK TO SERVE AS A CATALYST FOR
RESTIDENTS, FAMTILTIES, NEIGHBORHOODS, PURLIC INSTITUTIONS AND LOCAL
GOVERNMENT COMING TOGETHER TN EFFECTIVE COLLABORATICNS FOR _RESULTS THAT
BENEFIT THE COMMUNITY.

4c  {(code: ) B [3 26,093- including grants of § ) 27,530-)

4C. NEIGHBORHOOD RESOURCE CENTER

-—
b d

WE EMPOWER NEIGHBORHOOD LEADERS TO MAKE WELL-INFORMED DECISIONS BY
PROVIDING SHARED KNOWLEDGE BETWEEN NETGHBORHOODS, PROVIDING REFERRALS
AND COMPILING COMPREHENSIVE DATA AND POWERFUL GIS MAPPING. ENGAGED
RESIDENTS INFORMED WITH CLEAR INFORMATION AND VISUALS REINFORCE A
HEALTHY COMMUNITY AND SUPPORT A HIGHER QUALITY OF LIFE IN LOUISVILLE.
IN 2014 CFN DEVELOPED A PILOT NEIGHBORHOOD RESOURCE CENTER INCLUDING AN
ONLINE MAPPING PORTAL FOR NEIGHBORHOOD LEVEL DATA.

4d  Other program services (Describe in Schedule O

{E_xm 25,784- Including grants of § ) (Revenue $ 8;254 o)
4e Total program service expsnses 125,148.
Form 990 (2014
e SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
2
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LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
Form 980 DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOOD
Part IV checkllst of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 lsthe organization described in section S01(c)(3) or 4947 (a){1) {cther than a private foundation)?
if "Yes,” complate Schedule A e 1 [ X
2 s the onganization required to complete Scheduls B Schedule of Contributor® .. 2 1 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or mdurect pelitical campaign activities cn behalf of orin oppesltlon to candndates for
public office? f Yes, " complete SChadule C, Part | e 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In k)bbylng actmtles orhave a sectmn 501{h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule C, PaTH | .......cooeeeeeeeeeeeceeeeeeeeesee e evaeeneeenesarasranes 4 X
& Isthe organization a section 501{c)(4), 5071 (c){5), or 501{c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or N
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes,” cornplete Schedule C, Part i e iesees 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have lhe right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? if “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part if____ 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Partht . ... ... e eatetie ot ometeeesesemeasatmenenemesames s aresentennsemerd eta bt ae ettt 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amaunt in Part X, Ime 21 for escrow or custodlal account I[abillty* serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV [*] X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a refated organization, hold assets in termporanily restncted endcmrnents permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartV' . . X
1% ithe organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts V1, V1, VIlI, IX, or X e
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PAIVE v v rrarers e b e e sease s e e et na ettt e e e M| X
b Did the organization report anamountformvestments other securities in Part X, Iine‘Izthatlsﬁ% ormoreoftts totai
assets reported in Part X, fine 167 f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl . . 111 X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or mare of its tot:aI )
assels reported in Part X, ine 182 /f "Yes, " compiate SONOOUIO D, Part VI | i 11c X
d Gid the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, fine 15 that is 5% or more of Its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If “Yes," complete Schedule I, PartiX ... SOTPEROOPPORUR & i - 4
e Did the organization report an amount for cther Iiab:!mes in Part X, I’ne 25? .If "Yes, complete Schsdule D Part X __________________ 11e X
1 Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X D] X
12a Did the erganization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax yaar? if "Yes," compiate
Schedule D, Parts Xiand Xt 122 X
b Was the organization included in consohdated |ndependent audited ﬁnanmal statements for the tax yeaﬂ
If "Yes," and if the organization answered “No™ to fine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xli is optional . L 112b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170{b){1}{A}W? if "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 .4
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employses, or agents outside of the United States? . 1Ma X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsmg, busmess,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or mora? if “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1and IV . o eeviririns e 1.14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part X, column {A), fine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foraign organization? if "Yes, " complete Schedile F, PRt Hand IV | et enaen 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes, * complets Schedule F, Parts ifand IV . 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15, 000 of expenses for profess:onal fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A}, Iines 6 and 1187 i “Yes," compiete Schedute G, Partd ... i X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraismg event gross income and contnbutlons on ParI VIII hnee
1c and 8a? if "Yes, " compiete Schedule G, Part¥ . e 118 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross incorne from gammg Elc’tnntles on Part VIII ime Qa? Jf "Yes
complete Schedule G, Partiil ... SO OO OO VPUUOTUURRORUR X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hcspital faclht[es‘? I'f 'Yes comp!ete Schedu!e H s 1 2020 X
b i “Yes" to fine 20a, did the orgenizaticn attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum? oo | 20D
Form 990 2014)
432003
131-07-14
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LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
Form 990 (2074) BA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS _ﬁe_{

Part V.| Checklist of Requlred Schedules ontinued)

Yes | No

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance 1o any domestic arganization ar
domestic government on Part IX, column (A}, line 17 Iif *Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts fandif . 21
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part X, column {A), line 27 ¥ "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parls | and I
23 Did the arganization answer "Yas" to Part VII, Section A, fine 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustess, key employses, and highast compensated employees? # "Yes," complete
BORBOUIE J o eteev s s b e s e ressE RS eA St et oAb eme e e et et aen et et e e eeeeatare s ettt et st eeare e ettt
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue wrth an outsta.ndmg principal amount of more than $100 000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If “Yes,* answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K "NO" GO R0 HNE 2BA .. .ottt et eee e e s eeeeeeeee e eeeseeemeeeeemeeee et erere e rreene 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exernpt bonds beyond a temporary period exceptlon? e 124D
¢ Did the organization maintain an sscrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during fheyearto defaase
any taxexemptbonds? ...
d Did the organization act as an "on behe.lf of" lssuer for bonds outstanding at any time dunng theyear? .
26a Section 501{c)¥8), 501(c}{4), and 501(c)}{29) crganizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? if “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part| . | 258 X
b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a dnsqualiﬁed person ina prlor year. and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the arganlzation's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7 If "Yes, " complete
Scheduls L, Part } . RS - - X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, Ilne 5 6 or 22 for receivables from or payables 1o any current or
formar officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employess, or disqualified persons? /f "Yes,"
compicte Schedule L, Partll . SOUTOOB I . - X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assmanne to an officer, director, trustes, key emplayee. substantral
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controfled entity or family member

i

ot any of these persons? If *Yes,* complete Schedula L, Part il .. . SRR I 4 b4
28 Was the organization a party to & business transaction with one of the folbwmg panlas (see Schedule L. Pat IV R 1
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): e r :
& Acurrent or former officer, divectar, trustes, or key employee? If *Yes," complete Scheduls L, Part V. 28a X
b A family member of a cumrent or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee? If *Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
o An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustes, ar key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustes, or direct or indirect owner? i “Yes, " complete Schedule L, Partiv___ ... e, 1 280 X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," completa Schedu!eM RS- 1 X
80 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified cnnssrvahon
contributions? if "Yes,” complete Sehedule M | 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dlssolve and coase operatlons?
If *Yes," complete SCHBTUIE N, PEITT | .....cooeoeeoeeeeeeeeae e eeee e tar e e ees e s eemsee e oo e s see s se e seeseeeeee e ee e o N X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, onransfer mors thart 25% of its netassem?if‘?as complete
SOREAUIE N, PAE I || oo eeeeeee oo oo e ee e es e s ome oo eeee e e ee e s eemeeeeeenmese e et s esss s 32 X
33 Didthe organlzatlon own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Fleguiahnns
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part| 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /¥ "Yes," completa Sd:edu!e A, Part i, I, or IV, and
PartV,line 1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the rneamng of sactlon 51 2(b)(‘| 3)? 35a X
b K "Yes” to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage int any transaction with a controfled em:rty
within the meaning of section 512(b){13)? If *Yes," complete Schedufe R, Part V, line 2 .. | 38b
36 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt nond:antable relatad orgamza‘bon?
if "Yes," compiste Schedule R, Part V, ine 2 SE— - X
37 Did the organtzation cenduct more than 5% of its actmties thruugh an entity tha‘t is not a related organlzatmn
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? IF *Yes, " complete Schedule R, Partvi .. | a7 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schadule O for Part V, lines 11b and 197
Ngte. All Form 890 filars are required to complete Schedule O . s i X
Form 990 (2014

432004
11-07-14
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LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
DBA_CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS

Check if Schedule O contains a response of notetoany fineinthisPary {:l
_ Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable Cl1a /I e
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0, .
¢ Did the organization comply with backup mthholdmg nies for reportable payments to vendars and reportable gaming F RSO ERES A
(gambling) WINNINGS 10 PHZE WINNMBIST L . . oottt et e 1¢ .K
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal cf Wage and Tax Stataments C K
fiied for the calendar year ending with or within the year coverad by thisreturn 28 RO S
b Ifat ieast one is reported on Bine 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax ratumsa? (20 | X |
Note, If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file {see instructions) B I
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b if "Yes," has it filed a Form 880-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Scheduie O ;ib
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial accounty? . 4a X
b I "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: > Co)
See instructions for flling requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Haport of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR). [ .
5Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during thetaxyear? _ |.5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ... 5b X
¢ If “Yes,” to line 5a or b, did the organization file Form 888612 . .. LBe
Ga Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solu:::t
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? Ga X
b 1f*Yes,® did the organization inchide with evary solicitation an express statement that such sontributions or gifts
were not tax deduciible? 6b |
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section T70(c). B
a Did the arganization receive a payment in excess of $75 made parlly as a cordribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a
b f *Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? N Tb
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise disposa of tangible personal property for which it was required
tofile FOrm B2BRAT ...t e see e s ra e et st et et eme e eem e s e e son 7c X
d if "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 fled dunng the year . I 7d | i 5 A
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contrast? e X
1 Did the erganization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectty, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 79 X
h If the organization received a centribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098G? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds, Did a donor advised fund maintained by the EER- L
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
§ Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. B AL
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 45667
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
10 Section 501(c)7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12 e, [ 10a
b Gross receipts, inciuded o Form 290, Part VIIY, fine 12, for public use of club facllltias e 10D |
11 Section 501({cX12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do net net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.} 11b
12a Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt chaﬂtahle trusts Is the orgamzatlon ﬁhng Form 990 in lleu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ............... | 12b
13 Section 501{c){20) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. -
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? | 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0 ’
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
arganization is licensed to issue qualified health plans )
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand _ e ey rre e mr—ryaa i p e .| .
14a Did the organization receive any payments for Indour tanmng services during thetaxyear? ... 14a X
b _f "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these pa | 14b
Form 990 {2014)
432005
11-07-14
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LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
Form 980 (2014 DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOQODS Page 6
PartVI:| Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes* response o fines 2 through 7
tq fing 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains & response or note to any line in this Part vl ... rrieeigiieens @_
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes| No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the tax year _ o 12 11 .
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the govemmg
body delegated broad atthority to an exegitive sommitiae or similar committee, explain in Scheduls 0.

b Enter the number of voting membsrs included in line 1a, above, who are independent . b 11
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employes have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? I
Did the organization delegate control over managamem dutles customanly parformed by or under the duect supewismn
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

2]

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 890 was filed?
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? |
Did the organization have members or stockholders? ...
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or apponm ohe or
mors members of the governing body? |

[ B

2
3
4
5
6
7a
b Are any govemnance decisions of the organlzat:on resenred to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders. or
persons other than the governing body? 7hb
Ba
| 8b |
)

AR e

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wmten actmns undenahen dunng tha year by the following;
a The govemning bedy?
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the govemlng body? .
9 Isthere any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Secﬂon A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s malling address? If "Yes, " provide tha names and addresses in Schedule O ..
Section B. Policies (This Section & requests information ahout policies not required by the Internaf Revenue Code.}

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a
b ¥ "Yes,” did the organization have written policies and proceduras goveming the actwmes of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? |

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to alt members of its governing body before fiing the form? | 11a
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. e
12z Did the arganization have a written conflict of interest policy? I *No, " go to fine 13
b
c

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compiiance with the policy? If “Yas, * describe
In Schedule O how this was done | . {12
13 Did the organization have a wnttan wfus!leblowar policy‘? e
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destructron policy? |
16 Did the precess for determining compensation of the foliowing persons include a revnew and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s GEQO, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ... .
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see
16a Did the organization invest in, confribute assets fo, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a A e
texable entity during the year? R - X
b I *Yes," did the crganization foliow a written policy or procedure raqumng the orgamzation to ovalua:e its pamclpatmn R
in joint venture arrangements undar appliczble federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with regpect to such arrangemants? e . 16b
Section C. Disclosure :
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 890 is required to be filad KXY
18 Seciion 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501{c)({3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made thess available. Check all that apply.
D Own website m Ancther’s website 13] Upon request [:] Other (explgin in Schedufe O)
18 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made fts governing docurnents, conffict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
State the name, address, and telephane number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: b
COMPANY - 502-589-0343
610 S. FOURTH ST., SUITE 609, LOUISVILLE, XY 40202
432006 11.07-14 Farm 990 (2014)
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LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
FOmeQszOixﬁ DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS m
Part Vil| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compe
Employees, and Independent Contractors -

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note 1o any fine in this Part Vi T |

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Emplovees
1a Complete this table for af persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the caiendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
® List all of the crganization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (Ig , (B}, and {F} if no compensation was paid.
@ List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”
® List the organization's five cusrent highest compensated empioyses (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who recejved report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1098-MISC) of more than $1 00,000 from the organization and any relatad organizations.
® List all of the organization's former officers, key employses, and highest compensated empioyees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation fram the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trusies of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors: institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons,

:l Check this box if neithar the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

@ ®) () ©) ® )
Name and Title Average | . i PR Reportable Reportable Estimated
T1oUrs per | box, unless person is bath an compensation compensation amourt of
week °:"°°' and a directarftnisiee) from , {rom related other
{istany |2 the organizations compensation
hours for |5 b organization {W-2/1099-MISC} from the
related |2 (2 B {W-2/1089-MISC) organization
jorganizations| = | § E g‘ and related
below £1s 5| & Eg' E organizations
ine) {E|E|E|=Z[85( 5
(1) GORDON GARNER 1.040
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
{(2) LEO KLARER 1.00
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. Q. 0.
{3} CAMILLE BATHURST 1.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
{4) DON XELLER 1.00
TREASURER X X 0. a. 0.
{5) BARBARA SINAT 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{6) WILLIAM HUFF 1.00
BOARD MEMBER ' X 0. 0. 0.
{7) MICHAEL 0'LEARY 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{B) BRUCE DUNCAN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{9} MELISSA MERSHON 1.00
EQARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{10) ROBERT BAJANDAS 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(11} BILL SCHRECK 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(12) ROSANNE KRUZICH 20.00
INTERIM EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 8,000. 0. 0.
432007 11-07+14 Form 990 (2014)
7
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LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.

I s

Form 980 (2074} DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS
Patt VII| section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees fcontinued)
{A) (B) {C) D) {E) F .
Name and title Average | o OSHIOn s Reportable Reportable Estimated
hOUrS PEr | 5ok, uninss persen Is both an compensation compensation amount of
week gehestend s dieclonustes) from from related - other
{istany E the |  organizations compensation
hoursfor | = vl organization {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
relsted | 5| £ {(W-2H099-MISC) organization
organizations _§ = g H and related
b?hw g f: - E‘ 'EE- ] organizations
ling) HEHEE S
1b Sub-total ... 8,000. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets o Part \m Section A | 0. 0. 0.
d_Total {add lines 1b and 1g) ... " 8§,000. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (‘mcludmg but netllmlted to those llsted above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organtzation P
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustes, key employes, or highest compensated employes on R
fine ta? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such indfvidual ol 3
4  Forany individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reporiable compensation and other cornpensatnon from the orgamzatcon - B
and related organizaticns greater than $150,0007? If “Yes,* complete Schedule J for such individual .4 X
5 Did any person listed an line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or lndwldual ior services - ESEm
rendered to the organization? If "Ves,* complete Schedule J for sych person ... e | B X

Section B. Independent Coniractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the arganization. Report compensation for the calendar yaar ending with or within the omganization’s tax year.

0] B @
Name and business address NONE Dasctiption of services Compensation
2  Total rumber of independent contractors {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the erganization P 0 - .
Form 990 (2014)
422008
11-07-14
B
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_ LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
‘ DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS Page 9
Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedute O contains 2 response o note to any fine in this Park Vil .. ... S
' L T ) & © D
Total revenue Related or Unrelated R%}renutgxegmlgded
exempt function business O eetone
revenue revenus 519-514

Federated campaigns |1a

Membership dues 1b

Fundraising events ic

Related organizations 1d
Govemment grants (contributions) ie
All ather contributions, gifis, grants, and
similar amounts not included above 1if 63,964.
Noncash eonfributions included in lines 1a-11: $

Total. Add fines ta-1f .o o e 63,.964.
Business Code ) '

VARIOUS PROGRAMS 900089 110,721.] 110,721.

0o 40 oo

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts
=

evenue

Proshram Service

All other program service revenue ___
Total. Add lines 2a-2f . s P 1 110,721
3  Investment income {including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounits)
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
&5 Royalties ... | 4
{i} Real {if) Personal

i = 2 o 0 o b

6 a Gross rents
b Less: rentalexpenses |,
¢ Rentalincome or {loss) |, .
d Netrental income or 1088)  ..oooeveieiiienn.. . >
7 a Gross amount from sales of () Securities {iiy Other
assets other than inventory '
b Lass: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
e Gainor(loss) _ . ... :
d Netgainor{loss) ... P
8 a Gross income from fundraising events {not
including $ of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
Partiv,dine18 . ... A&
b less:directexpenses, . ... ... b
¢ Netincome or (foss) from fundraising events __........... P
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartlV,ine19
b Less:directexpenses
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities .............. »
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less raturns
and allowances . ..........oeinne. a
Less:costofgoodssold ... b
Net income or (loss) from sales of invertory . . P
Miscelianeous Revenue Business Cadi

Other Revenue

-4

Allgtherrevenue . . ...

Total. Add lines 11a-11d .

112 Total revenue. Seeinstructions. ... 174,685. 110,721, 0. 0.

ot Form 990 (2014)
9
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LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.

quﬁﬂ%ﬂﬂ DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS

Part X | Statement of Functional Expenses

e 10

Section 501{c)(3) and 5G1{c){4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ling in this Part X ...

X1

Do not inciude amounts reported on kines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIL

A)
Total expenses

Prograr(!? )servlce

expenses

Funt!?a’ising

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governmants. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals, See Part IV, ine22 .
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paidtoorformembers -
5 Compensation of current oﬁioers, dlrectors
trustees, and key employees -
6 Compsnsation not Included above, to dlsqualmed
persens {as defined under section 4858(f){1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Othersalardesandwages .. ...
8 Pension plan aceruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payrolitaxes | .. .
11 Fees for services {non- employees)
# Management
bolegal e
c Accounting
d Lobbying | -
e Professional fundralsmg services. See Part N Ime 1?
I
9

Investment management fees

Other. (If line 11§ amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A) amount, list fine 11g expenses on Sch 0.)
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Officeexpenses, ... ...
14  Information technology
15 Royalties
17 Travel

_general expenses

EXpenses

- 8,000.

8,000,

20,651,

15,488,

4,130,

1,033,

7.243.

5,432.

1,449,

362.

1,834.

1,375.

367.

92,

1,200.

1,200.

17,203.

17,203,

12,756,

3,567.

2,551,

638,

18 Payments of traval or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
Conferences, conventions, and mestings
Interast ...

Payments to affifiates _ _..........
Depresciation, depaeﬂon. and amortnzazhon ______
Insurance

2,339.

RERRB®

Other expenses. rtem:ze expenses not wvered -
above. (List miscallaneous expensas in ling 24e, if line
24g amount exceads 10% of fine 25, column {A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) _ ..
CONSULTANTS & CONTRACT

PROGRAM EXPENSE

1,754.

468.)

117,

61,344,

61,344.

23,814.

23,814.

TELEPHONE

3,695,

2,771.

739.

185.

SUPPLIES

2,846.

2,135.

569.

142.

o a0 oe

Ali gther expenses

1,956.

1,468,

390.

98.

25 _ Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

164,881.

125,148,

37,066,

2,667,

26 Joint costs. Complete this fine only if the organization |

reported in column {B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Chock pese P [ | it sohowring S0P 08-2 (ASG 55720

432050 11-07-14

7580529 781836 03443
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LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
Form 980 (2074 DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS -__ngﬁ
art X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains 2 response of note 10 any ine in this Par X ..., R
{A) (B)
Beginning of yaar End of year

43,985, 61,284,

Cash - nOnMtersstbeaning ... ...
Savings and temporary cash investments
Pledges and grants receivable, net ...
Accounts receivable, net
Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employess, and highest compensated employees. Compleie
Part L of SONBOUIE L e eeeemeremaees cae e eemseaaessnessienassmn st mnran 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under ' - '
section 4958()(1)), persons described in section A258(c)(3)(B}, and contributing |
empioyers and sponsoring organizations of section 501{c)8) voluntary
employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of Sch L
Notes and loans receivable, net | . ... ... ..
inventories for sale oruse
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis, Complete Part Vi of Schedute D 10a 17,205.| ]
b Less: accurmulated depreciation ... 100 17,205. 0.
11 Investments - publicty traded securities ...
12 Investments - other securities. Ses Part IV, line 11
13  Investments - program-related. See Part [V, fine 11
14 Intangibleassets
15 Other assets. See Part WV, line 11 ...
Totul assets. Add fines 1 throu i . 50,404.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses ... 184.
18 Grantspayable | e
19 Deferred revenue __
20 Tax-exempt bond ||ab|lrt:es . R
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Gomplete Part IV of Schedu!e D ____________
22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustess,
key employaes, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L |
Secured mortgages and notes payable tu unrelatad th|rc| pames
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties
Other liabilities (Including federal income tax, payables 1o related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17.24}. Complete Part X of
Schedule D
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 _ S R 184,
Qrganizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958) check here } and R
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. ! |
Unrestricted net assets ... 41,488.
Temporarily restricted net assets | 8,732.
Permanently restricted net assets .
Organizations that do not follow SEAS 117 (ASC 958), check here ||
and complete lines 30 through 34.
Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrentfunds . ...
Paid-n or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund ... ...
Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds
Total net assets or fund balances 50,220.
Total liabilities and net gssetaiund balances 50.,404.

2,250.

L4 - I
o je> o (=

. 2,723.

Assets

O o~

1o (o |~ e

3,636.)

63,534,
3,510.

Liabilities

BB

RBR

R

_3:510.

33,880.
26,144,

BEY

Tels s

Net Assets or Fund Balances

BRLE

60,024,
63,534,
Form 990 2014)

RERBaE

3

432011
11-07-35
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LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.

Form 990 (2074) DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS 12

| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O cortains a response or note to any ling in this Part Xi l:’
1 Total revenue {must equal Part VIl column (&), Bne 12) ..., | 174,685,
2 Total axpensss (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine2s) e 2 164,881.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 2fromline1 I 9,804.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column &) 4 50,230,
§ Netunrealized gains flossesjon investments | . . — 5
6 Donated sservices and use of facilities 6
7 Investment expenses 7
8 Priorperiod adjustments | USROS VOO RRUURT K -
®  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O] ... ... 9 0.
10 Nst assets or fund balances at end of year. Gombina lines 3 through 9 {must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B) ... .| 10 60,024.
Part Xill Financiat Statements and Reporlmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xif ]

Yes | No
1 Accounting methed used to prepare the Form 990: I___l Cash @ Agcrual l:] Other B
cheorgaﬁzxﬁondsangeditsmeﬂmdofacoounﬁngﬂmapmryeararmecked'Other.'explaininScheduleo.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? SO - B X i
If *Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a ) o
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
f__,_l Separate basis D Gonsplidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis L
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? e L 2] X |
I "¥es,” check a box below 10 indicate whether the financial statements for the year ware audlted ona separate basss, R T
consolidated basis, or both:
[X! separatebasis [ ] Gonsolidated basis ] Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ I "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that agsumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
1 the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedula 0
Sa As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audrt - J L
Actand OMB CHEUIRN ATB? | e 3a X
b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedute O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b_

Form 990 2014)

432012
11-07-14
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SCHEDULE A - - . OME No, 1545-0047
T Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(cK3) organization or a section 20 1 4
4947(a}{ 1) nonexempt charitable trust. B
Deefpartment of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, Open to Public
Inteznal Revariio Sarvice P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is zt www.irs.gov/form990. | Inspection

Name of the organization T,QUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC. Employaisanifant ber
DBEA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS '

[Part1.]| Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part) See insbuctions.
The organizaticn is not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
[1 achurch, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)1}(A)).
[_] A school described in section T70{b){ 1){A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b){1j(A){iii).
[:} A rnedical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital deseribad in section 170{b){1}{A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state: '
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170{b}{ 1){A}{iv). {Complete Part Ii) '
A federal, state, or local govertiment or governmantal unit described in section 170{b}{ 1A
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section T70(b}{ tHANvI). (Complete Part i1}
A community trust described in section 170{b}{T){A){vi}. (Complets Part Il.)
An organization that normally receives: {1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and {2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 {ax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2}). {Complete Part 1l1)
10 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
11 L—_] An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more pubticly supported orgaﬁizations described in section 509(a){(1) or section 509{2)(2). See section 509({a){3). Check the box In
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete fires 11¢, 114, and 11g.
a [:] Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularty appoint or elect a majotity of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b m Type 1. A supperting erganization supetvised or controfled in connection with its supported erganizatien(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
¢ I:] Type IIf functionally integrated. A supporting organization cperated in connection with, and functionally integratad with,
its.supported organization{s) {see Instructions). You must complete Part W,'Sections A,D,andE.
d [:1 Type 11 non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated, The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e [ Checkthis box ifthe organization received a writtan determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type 1l
functionally integrated, or Type il non-functicnaily integrated supporting organization.

AWM -

4]

o

00 EO O

1 Enterthe numberafsupported orgarizations ... . t I
g Provide the following information about the supported o[ganizat:on(s)
(l) Name of supported (i) EIN {#) Type of organization [[fv) lsli_ m:d organization| {v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of
organization {described on lines 1-8 isted in your support (see other support (see
above or IRC section goveming document? Instructions) Instructions)
{see instructions)) Yes No

Total
LHA For Paperwork Beduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Form 980 or 890-EZ. 132021 09-17-14
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LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER , INC
Schedule A (Ferm 890 or 990-E7) 2014 DBA CENTER FOR NEITGHBORHOODS
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170[B)(1){ANiv) and 170
{Complste only if you checkad the box on lina 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization faled to qualify under Part tll, if the arganization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IIl.)
Section A. Public Support .
Calendar year (or fiseal yoar beginning in) - (a) 2010 {b) 2011 (c} 2012 (d) 2013 _{e) 2014 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and )
membership fees receivad. (Do not :
include any *unusual grants.") 11,172.} 24,364. 3,198, 10,241.| 63,964.| 112,939.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended on its behatf
3 The value of servicas or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1through3d 11,172, 24,364. 3,198.] 10,241.] 63,964.] 112,939,

& The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported crganization} included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown or line 11,
column

6 Public supgport. subiract i 112,539,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year baginning in) {a) 2010 _{b} 2011 {c) 2012 {d) 2013 {e) 2014 {f) Total -
7 Amounts from fine 4 11,372.] 24,364, 3,198.; 10,241.| 63,964.! 112,939.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources ___ 1,505. 650. 2,155,

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other incoma. Do not include gain
or logs from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part V1) - 1,349.] 1,834, 3,183,

11 Totaf support, Add lines 7 trough 10 [ ) - F T8, 27,

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (sse Instruchons) ,,,,, 12 ] 1 039,388,

13 First five years. if the Form 9390 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fitth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

erganization, checl this box and here .. N = i
Sechion C. Computation of Public Suppcirt Percenta'e
14 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, colurnn (f) divided by iine 11, column ) 14 95.49 %
15 Public support parcentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part B, line 14 15 88.52 %
16a 33 1/3% support test ~ 2014, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, andline 14 is 33 1/3% or more, ¢heck this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supponted organization > m
b 33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a andhﬂe15ra 331!3% of more, cheekthisbox
and stop here. The organization qualrﬁes as a publicly supported organization > D

17a 10% facts-and-clrcumstanoes test - 20144. If the organization did not check g box on llne 13 16a or 16b and Ime 14 is 10% or mare,
and if the organization meets the “facts-and- -circumstances” test, chack this box and stop here, Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization gualifies as a publicly supperted organization . D
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 164, 16b, or 173, and I|ne 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part V] how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances* test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supporied ofganization > I:]

18_Private foundation, I the organization did fot check a box on line 13, 166, 16b, 173, or 17b, check this box and ses Instructions ... |

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

432022
08-17-14
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Sch dule A [Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 Page 3
i 11| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a}{2)
{Compiete only if you chacked the box on fine 9 of Part | or if the organization fafled to quafify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please compiete Part Ii.}
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (o fiscal year beginning in) - {a) 2010 {b) 2011 {c} 2012 {d) 2013 {e) 2014 (f) Total
1 @ifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants."}

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise soid or services per-
formed, or facilities fumished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-axempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax ravenues levied for the organ—
ization’s henefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add fmes 1throughd ...

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 receivad from disqualified persons

b Amounte inchuded on lines 2 and 3 recatved
fram gther than disquakfied parsons that
axcaed the groater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on Yine 13 for the yaar

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public suppert gs_ggmm'r;;mmm 53
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2010 {b) 2011 (c) 2012 {d} 2013 {e) 2014 {f) Total
g Amounts fromline6 . ...
10a Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources |
b Unrelated business taxable income
{less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after Jung 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10aand 10b
11 Nst income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whethar or not the business is
reguiarty camiedon
12 Cther ncome. Do not inciuds gam
or loss from the sale of caphal
asgzets {Explain in Part V1)
13 Total supporl. (add lines B, 10c, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 980 s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a sectfon 501(c}{3} organization,

check this box and stop here ST PO pl i
Section C. Computation of Public Sggport Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2014 {ine 8, column {f} divided by line 13, column () .. ... 15 %
16 _Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part Ili, Ine 15 - T I | - %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage .
17 investment income percentage for 2014 {line 10c, column {f) divided by line 13, column () . L7 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part ll, line 17 18 %

18a 33 173% support tests - 2044, I the organization did not check the box on fine 14, and fine 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not’

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The erganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... »
b 83 1/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on fine 14 or fine 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supporied organization > |:|
20 Private foundation. if tha organization did not checka box on line 14, 192, or 19b, check this box and see instructions .
432023 08-17-14 Schedute A {Form 990 or 990 -EZ) 2014
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LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, ING
Schedule A (Form 990 or 890E7) 2014 DBA CENTER FOR NETIGHBORHOODS m
Part IV | Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part I, if you checked 17a of Part [, complete Sections A

and B. H yous checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. if you checked 11c of Pant |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. i you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and compiete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing I

documents? if “No* describe in Part Vi how the supported organizations are designated. If desighated by .
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status ke

under section S0Y(a)(1) or (27 if *Yes, " expiamn in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 505(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organizetion described In section 501{c)(4}, (5), or {6)? If *Yes," answer
{bj and {c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confinn that each supported erganization qualified under section 501(c){4}, {5), or (8) and
satisfied the public support tests under section S09(a}2)? If “Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2)

(B} purpnoses? If "Yes,* explain in Part VI what controls the arganization put in piace o ensurs such use, 3¢
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization®)? i
"Yes"* and if you checked 11a or 11b in Fart I, answer (b) and (c) below. _4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the forsign
supportad organization? If "Yes, " describe in Part V1 how the organization had such conirof and discration
despite being controlfed or supervised by or in conhection with its supported organizations. 4b

o Did the organtzation support any foraign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination o
under sections 501{c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or {2)7? If "Yes," explain ir Part VI whai controls the organization used
to ensure that alf support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B}
pUrposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f “Yes," ]
answer (b} ard (¢} befow (if applicable). Also, provide dstail in Part VI, including (J) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (i) the reasons for each such action,
(i) the authority under the crganization's organizing document authorizing such action, and {iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). Sa
b Type or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class aready

desighated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c

& Did the organtzation provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than {a} #ts supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one ar more of its supported organizations; or {c) other supporting arganizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the fiting organization’s supported organizations? if “Yes, ® provide detail in
Part ¥i. [:]

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial g b
contributor {defined in IRC 4858(c)(3)(C)). a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent

controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? if *Yes,* complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990} 7
8 Did the organization make a lcan to a disqualified person {as defined in section 4958) not described in line 72 )

If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8
9a Was the crganization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more .
disqualified persons as defined in section 4846 (other than foundation managers and organizations described .
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes, " provide detail in Part Vi Ga
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in fine 8{a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part i_
¢ Did a disqualified person {as defined in fine 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or detive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? i “Yes," provide dstail in Part Vi,
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings nuies of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4543(f)
{regarding certain Type ll supporting arganizations, and all Type lll nonfuncticnally integrated supporting

organizations)? I “Yes, " answer (b) below. 10a
b Did the organization have any sxcess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the crganization had excess business holdings.} i0b |
482024 00-17-14 Schedule A {Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2014
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Part V| Supporting Organizations (continued)

LOUISVILLE COMMUNTITY DESIGN CENTER, INC
Scheduls A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS _ﬂg&

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, efther alone or together with persons described in {b) and {c)
below, the goveming body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described in (a) above?

¢ A35% controllsd entity of a person described in {a} or {b) above?If "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part V.

Yes |

No

11a

11b

1ic

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or efect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at afi times during the
tax year? )f "No," describe in Pert VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. if the organization had more than one supporied organization,
describe how the powers te appoint andfer remove direciors or trustees were allocated among the supporied
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2  Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controfled the supporting organization? /f "Yes, " expiain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the suppoiting organization.

Yas

No

Section C. Type i Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If *No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s),

| Yes

No

Section D. Type il Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (1) a written notice deseribing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) coples of the
6rganization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either ()} appointed or elected by the supportad
organizations) or (i) serving on the goveming body of a supported organization? i "No, " explaln in Part Vi how
the organization mairtained a close and continuous working refationship with the supported organizationfs).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investmant policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes, " describa in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Yoo

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next 1o the method that the organization ussd to satisty the integral Part Test during the yearfses instructions);

a i:‘ The organization satisflad the Activities Test. Complete ine 2 below.
b |:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Compiate ine 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a govemment entity (see instructions),
Yes

2  Activities Test. Answer () and (b) below.

a Did substantially ail of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization{s) to which the organization was responsive? "Yes, " then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the erganization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
thal these activities constiiuted substantially alf of its activities.

b Did the activities described in () constitute activities that, but for the organization's invelvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? # "Yes, " explain in Part VI ithe
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.

8 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answaer {a) and (b} below.

a Did the organization have the pawer to regularly appoint or alect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trusteos of each of the supported erganizations? Provide details in Part V.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

2a‘

No

3a

3b _

of its supporited organizations? If "Yes,” describe in Part Vi the rofe played by the organization in this regard.

432025 09-17-14 Schedule A {Form 9580 or 990-EZ) 2014
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LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC

Scheduls A {Porm 990 or 990-E7) 2014 DBA CENTER FOR_NEIGHBORHOODS
Paft V| Type Il Non-Functionally integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov, 20, 1870. See instructions. All
other Type lIf non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must compiete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(B} Current Year

(A} Prior Year {optional)

1___Net short-term capital gain

2 __ Recoveries of prioryear distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)

4 Addlines 1 through 3

& Depreciation and depletion

L L I

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for managament, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

- |

8 __Adjusted Net Ingome {subtract lines 5, 8 and 7 from line 4}

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

) Prior Year {B) Current Year

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

(optionah ____

a_Average monthly valug of securities

b _Average monthly cash balances

¢ __Falr market value of other non-exempt-use assets

d_Total {add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part Vi):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

o [T

3 Subtract line 2 from fine 1d

w0

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Entsr 1-1/2% of line 3 ffor greater amount,
soe nstructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets {subtract line 4 from ling 3)

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035
7
8

Minimum Asset Amount {add line 7 to line 6}

® [~ D

Section C - Disiributable Amount

Current Year

1_ Adjusted net income for prior year {from Section A, line 8, Column A}

2 Enter B5% of line 1

3 __Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, Golumn A)

~ 4 Enter greater of fine 2 orline 3

5 Income tax imposed in prior year

|8 | N |-

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract ne 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction {see instructions)

7 D Check here if the curent year is the arganization’s firet as a nondunctionally- lntegmtadType lllsupportmgorgautatm(see

instructions).

432028
0g-17-14
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LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC

Schaduls A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2014 DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS Page 7
Waﬂ V | Type il Non-Functionally Integrated 509{a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions ] Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
otganizations, in excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exampt purposes of supporied organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts {prior RS approval required)
Other distributions {describe In Part VI). See instructions,
Total annugl distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part V). See instructions.
9 _Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C,_ line 6
10__ Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

0~ (o |tn | (W

0] W (i)
Section E - Distribution Aliocations {see instructions) cess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable

Pre-2014 . Amount for 2014
1 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, fine & e —
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years pricr to 2014
{reasonabis cause required-see instructions)

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:

o (O (o |

e From 2013
{ Total of lines 3a -]
__a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h_Applied to 2014 distributable amount
i
i

Carryover from 2008 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.
4 Distributions for 2014 from Section D,

fine 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

o

Applied to 2014 distributable amount
c_Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

& Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if
any. Subtract iines 3g and 3a from fine 2 (if amount )
greater than zero, see instructions). ) 4

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract fines 3h ' o
and 4b from line 1 {if amount greater than zero, see
instructions). i o . )

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015, Add lines 3j L e
and 4¢. o R, B

8 Breakdownoffine7: -

Excess from 2013
Excess from 2014

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

432027
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LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2014 DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHQOOQODS m
[ Part V1| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part 1, fine 172 or o

Also complete this part for any additional information. {See instructions).

432028 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2014
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Scheduie B Schedule of Contributors

{Form 990, 950-EZ, B Attach to Form 990, Form 950-EZ, or Form 980-PF.

OME No. 1545-0047

F
. P information about Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 980-FF) and 2014
epartment of tha Treasury .
| R Servios its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form950 .
Name of the organization Employer identification number

LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHEOODS
Organization type (chack one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 280 or 990-E2 501{ci{ 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 880-PF

501 [c){3) exempt private foundation

4947{z)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

0oo0ou

501(c}{3) taxable private foundation

i

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Ruie,

Note. Only a section 507(c){7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the Genaral Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

[:] For an organization filing Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totalihg $5,000 or more {in money or
property} from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and 1. See Instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501{c)(3) fiing Form 890 or 980-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a){1) and 170()(1)(A)vi}, that checked Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part li, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of {¥) $5,000 or {2) 2% of the amournt on {)) Form 320, Part VIN, Tine 1h,

or (i) Form 980-EZ, line 1. Complets Parts | and Il

D For an organization described in section 501(c){7}, (8}, or (10} filing Form 830 or 980-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for

the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts 1, II, and 11l

D For an organization deseribed in section 501(c)(7}, (8), or (10} filing Form 890 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributer, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, ete., purposes, but no such contributions totaled mere than $1,600. 1f this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it recelved nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc., contributions totafing $5,000 or more during the yeat . ...

BRI i

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B {(Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check tha box on line H of its Form 880-EZ or on its Form 890-PF, Part |, fine 2, to

certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 820, 880-EZ, or 920-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 880-EZ, or 890-FF) (2014}

423451
11-05-14



Schedule B {Form 880, 880-EZ, or 850-PF) (2014)

Page 3

Name of organization

LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.

Employer identification number

DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS

Partli Noncash Property {see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed,

No ) i @

. R FMV [or estimate) ;
lf;:rtmI Description of noncash property given { instructions} Date recaived
o ) = )

. ) FMV {or estimate)
f :
Pr:rtml Description of noncash property given { i tions) Date recelved
h(::). m - (@ (d)

L _ FMV {or estimate) .
:::1’ Description of noncash property given {seei uotions) Date received
No. ) el @

- _ FMV [or estimats) :
fr
B :;nl Description of noncash property given I} in ctions) Date received
No ‘ ) Y oo @
from Description of noncash property given l{:see I(:r st'uo:i“:::; Date received
Partl
{a)

{)

No. {6} " {)

. N FMV [or estimate) .
;raorr:' Description of noncash property given {seel tions) Date received

4234353 11-05-14
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Schedule B (Form 880, 980-EZ, or 980-PF) (2014)

Page 2

Name of organization
LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS

Employer identification number

Partl Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(2) ®)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

1 | OWSLEY BROWN FOUNDATION

333 E MAIN

10,000.

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

Person IE
Payroll D

Noncash [}

{Complete Part if for
noncash contributions.)

(@) ®)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(e
Total contributions

(]
Type of contribution

2 | CHRISTINA LEE BROWN

10,000.

Person
Paywoll  [_]
Noncash [ |

({Complete Pari Il for
noncash eontributions.)

@ S
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(&)
Total contributions

1]
Type of contribution

3 | MSD

PO BCX 740011

10,000.

LOUISVILLE, KY 40201

Person EE!
Payroll I:I
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part ! for
nencash contributions.)

(a) {b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{e)
Total contributions

()
Type of contribution

Person 1
Payrol} D
Noncash |:|

{Complete Part U for
noncash contributions.)

(a) {b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payolt  [_]
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

@ (o}
No. MName, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

 Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person l:!
Payrofl D
Noncash [

{Complete Part Il for
noncash cortributions.)

423452 11-05-14
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014}

Page 4

Name of organization

LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.

Employer ideatification nomber

charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7}, (8, o (1,........_..W

DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS
“Part Exciusively religious,

the year from any one contributor. Complets columns {e) through {e) and the following [ine enfry. For crganizations

complating Part Hi, enter the total of

hrsivel hattable, etc., cont o1 $1,000 or less for the yesr. fEtsr B into. ance) P>

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

{a) No. )
g:rtml {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of giit {d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to fransferee
{a) No.
Igr;'rtnl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 ___Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
li;r:r'{‘l {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transleree’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No. .
!f’ra?tnl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift Is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZiP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
423454 11-05-14 Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} (2014)
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Supplemental Financial Statements e
- Compilete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form orm 980, 20 14
PartIV, line 6, 7, 8, B;D 11a, 11b, tie, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b.

SCHEDULE D
{Form 990)

iment o Teasury Attach toF 990, Open‘toPublic
e Fvernse Sades mation about Schedule 5 andolrmlnstructinns is ot www,irs.gov/form830. __Inspection |
Name of the organization LOUI SVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC . ber

. DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatendofyear
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (dunng year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from {during year}
4 Aggregatevalueatendofyear | . ..
& Did the organization inform afl donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? COves [Tino
© Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the doner or donor advisor, of for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? e —————ee—— g L___l Yes I:] No
Fart1l; .| Conservation Easements. Gomp‘lete e o!ganlzatron answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, live 7. |
1 Purpose(s} of conservation easements heid by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (8.., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Praservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

1 Held at the End of the Tax Year

Total number of conservation easements
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements
Number of conservation easemnents on a certified hlstorrc structurs mcluded in (a) ____________________________________
Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed In the National Register 2d
3  Number of conservation easemenis modmed transfenred re1eased extinguished, ar termlnated by the orgamzat:on during the tax
year
4 Number of states whare property subject to conservation easemsant is located -
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the pericdic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation sasements it holds? . i:j Yes {:] No
& Staff and voluntesr hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation sasemsnts during the year p-
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easemaents during the vearp- §
8 Does each conservation easement raported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirernants of section 170(h){4HE))
2N SOCHOR T7OMRABNIN? ..ot e e et eeeeeeeeseeeeeeoeeoee oo Cves [Tno
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
inciude, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservatlon easements.
rt1il"] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets,
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 8.

2a
2h
2¢

a6t oe

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ASC 958}, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of ard,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part Xl
the text of the footnote io is financial statements that describes these items.

b ff the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, of research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these iterns:

{i) Revenue included ir Form 980, Part Vill, line 1
{if) Assets included In Form 990, Part X I

2  [Ifthe arganization recsived or held works of art hlstoncal treasures, or other snmalar assats for financial gain, provide
the following amaounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

8 Revenue included in Farm 900, Part VI line 1 e §

b Assetsincluded in Form 880, Part X e B 8 =
LHA Feor Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 290, Schedule D (Form 990) 2044
o BTa
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LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
Schedule D (Form 880) 2014 DBA CENTER_ FOR NEIGHBORHOODS : M_ﬁge_z
Partlt | Organizations Maintaining Coflections of Art, Historicat Treasures, or Other Simil o

3 Using the organization's acquisition, acceseion, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
{check &l that apply):
a D Public exhibition . d [ Jloaner exchange programs
v [} Scholarty research e I:l Cther
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and expiain how they further the organtzation’s exemnpt purpose in Part Xil.
& During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of arnt, historical treasuras. or cther similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . |:| Yes E No
Part IV { Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete i the orgamzatlon answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part I, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21.
1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not includad
on Form 890, Part X7 .. ereseessesssscisessssssseree oo seenererees ) Y68 1 No
b If'Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the fullownng table

Amount
¢ Beginning balance e
d Addhtions during the year 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
f Ending balance . .. L
2a Did the organtzation mclude an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow orcustodaal aooouni Ilabﬂ'r!y? D Yes I:I No

b_if *Yes," axplain the arrangement in Part XIil. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part Xlii
PaitV | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, fine 10.

{a) Current vear _{b} Prior year {c} Two years back | (d) Three vears back | (e) Four years hack

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions
Net mvesimant aamrngs, galns. ancl losses
Grants or scholarships ...
COther expenditures for facilities
and Programs ...
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the currant year end baiance {line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P %
b Permanent endowment %
c Temporarily restricted endowment - %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ shouid equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment furids not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

® o o @

by: . Yes | No
(i) unrefated organimtions O O OO O RTR VOV £ (|
h K "Yes" to 3afii), are the ralated orgamzatlcns listed as required on Schadule H'J JOOTTTU R I - -

Descnbe in Part Xlil the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
-} Land, Buitdings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, ing 10,

Description of property {a) Cost or ather {b} Cost or gther {e) Accurnulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation

1a Land '

b Burldmgs

¢ Leasehold |mprovemsnts [RERURT U |

d Equipment ...

e Other . 17,205. 17,205, 0,
otaLAddlmes‘lam m@ ﬂFmQSO,P&T}_{.cufumn@},me 10c,) | 0.

Schedule D {Form 980) 2014
i
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LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
Schedule D {Form 990) 2014 DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS Page 3
Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Pant IV, line 11b. See Form 290, Part X, iine 12.
{=) Description of security or category fneluding name of security) (k) Book vaiue {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
{1} Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests ...
(3) Other -
A}
(8)
{C)
(8]
(E)
()
_{&
{H)
Total. {ol. (b} musl eg col. (B} Jine 12.) -
Part Vill] Investments - Program Related.
' " Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 890, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

155]
3

4

{5}

8}

{7}

8

2]
Total. {Col. (b
P :

must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 13.} -
Other Assets.
Complets if the organization answered "Yes" 1o Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, lins 15.
{a) Description {b) Book vaiuve

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) i@ 18] .ooovevcvvccvseccnenss, .
Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complate if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. {a) Description of liabillty (b} Book value -

{1} Federal incomse taxes

(2)

@)

)

(5}

(51}

L]

8

[t5]
Total, (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ine 25.) ............... » .
2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XUl, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial staterments that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been proyided in Part XIll

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

432063
10-01-14
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LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
Schedule D (Form 930} 2014 DBA CENTER FOR NETGHBORHOODS m
‘Part Xl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per » ;

Complete if the organization answared "Yes" fo Form 990, Part [V, fine 12a.

1 “Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements I 174,685,
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:
a Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments. R - |
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
¢ Recoveries of prioryear grants |, 2c
d Other(DescribeinPart X0} . ... 2d 1
e Addlines 2athrough 2d ... .. s |28 a.
2 Subtract ine e fTOM BNE 1 | e e et renes et et e e enrnrensasanraretarasrene 3 174,685,
4  Amounts included on Form 990, F'aft VIII lme 12 but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part V1), line 7b t
b Other (Describe in Part Xlil) 4b |
¢ Addlnesd4aanddb L 0.
5 174,685,
Retum.

Complets if the organization answerad “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements R I | 164,881.
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part iX, line 25: '

a Donated services and use of facilities
b Prior year adjustments
¢ Otherlosses ...
d
@

Other (Describe in Pan xm)
AdAiNes 28 tIOUGN 20 .. .cooioveeemsumssmmesesesssssoac oo oeosoooemmeoeessbseseeseeeeeeesoeeseeeeeeeeeree oo eeeoeoeemerrs |28 0.
3 Subtractlne2efromine 1 . ... ererees s eetsis oottt eeeeemeeeeeer. |8 164,881,
4 Amounts included on Form 880, Part IX rne25 bm no‘t on llne 1: -
a [nvestment expenses not included on Form 890, Part Vill, ine7b ...
b Other (Describe in Part X}
B ADAENGS GBEANT BB . _.........cooiomeeeceriesveeeee e sremasessese st seesesesenesseemoeeeemnsosesoeseeneoereeeeee . ac 0.
5 _Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl Bne 18) vevene, -1 5 164,881,
"Part Xill] Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part i, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part 11, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X),
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xl|, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

MANAGEMENT HAS CONCLUDED THAT ANY TAX POSITIONS THAT WOULD NOT MEET THE

MORE-LIKELY-THAN-NOT CRITERION OF FASB ASC 740-10 WOULD BE IMMATERIAT, TO

THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TAKEN AS A WHOLE. ACCORDINGLY, THE ACCOMPANYING

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DO NOT INCLUDE ANY PROVISTON FOR UNCERTATN TAX

POSITIONS, AND NO RELATED INTEREST OR PENALTIES HAVE BEEN RECORDED IN THE

OPERATING STATEMENT OR ACCRUED IN THE BALANCE SEEET. FEDERAL AND STATE

TAX RETURNS OF THE ENTITY ARE GENERALLY OPEN TO EXAMINATION BY THE

RELEVANT TAXING AUTHORITIES FOR A PERIOD OF THREE YEARS FROM THE DATE THE

RETURNS ARE FILED.

v Schedule D {Form 990} 2014
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LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, IN
Scheduile D {Form 9803 2014 DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOOQDS Page 5

Part Xlll| Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D {Form 280) 2014
432055
10-01-14
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SCHEDULE 0 Suppiemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OOAA
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 14
Form 990 or 9&%0:‘ ttt:' %rowde 99a;:y additigg.al information. Oben toP
pertment of the Treasury orm 990- : mme
l;rnw 2 Hmor:t:rwvlce i : or 980-E7] :.,uk lions is at www.irs.qov/form890. Inm@ s
Name of the organization LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC. umber

DEA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

COMMUNITY THROUGH PLANNING, REVITALIZATION AND IMPROVEMENT, LEADERSHIP

DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATION.

FORM 990, PART FII, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

NEIGHBORHOOD LEADERS TC AFFECT POSITIVE CHANGE BY ACTING AS INDIVIDUAL

CITIZENS OR_THROUGH MOBILIZING THEIR NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATIONS. ISSUES

COVERED IN THE NEJGHBORHOOD INSTITUTE DEPEND UPON THE NEEDS OF THE

CLASS, HOWEVER, PAST EXPERIENCE HAS LED US TO EXPECT THAT THE FOLLOWING

ISSUES WILL BE INCLUDED; COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, GETTING YOUR
MESSAGE QUT, CONFLICT RESOLUTION, CONSENSUS BUILDING, ACCESSING THE

POWER STRUCTURE, DEALING WITH PUBLIC SECTOR AGENCIES, ORGANIZATION

BUILDING, RESQURCE BUILDING AND TAPPING RESOURCES, STRATEGIC PLANNING,
PLANNING, ZONING AND LAND USE TSSUES, LEGAL ISSUES AND LAW ENFORCEMENT,

GREEN INSTITUTE - THE CREEN INSTITUTE IS AN ANNUAL 12-WEEK

ENVIRONMENTAL LEADERSHIP EDUCATION PROGRAM ESTABLISHED IN 2012 BY THE

CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS AND ENVIRONMENTAL FILMMAKER AND EDUCATOR, BEN

EVANS, TQO EQUIP NEIGHBORHOOD LEADERS WITH THE SKILLS AND RESOURCES

NEEDED TO INCREASE THE ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL, AND ECONOMIC RESILIENCE

OF THEIR COMMUNITIES. THE GREEN INSTITUTE HELPS THE COMMUNITIES OF

LOUISVILLE LEVERAGE THEIR COLLECTIVE STRENGTHS TO MAKE A QUANTUM LEAP

IN ADDRESSING VITAL JISSUES RELATED TO THE ECONOMY, ENERGY, AND THE

ENVIRONMENT IN WAYS THAT IMPROVE THEIR LONG-TERM QUALITY OF LIFE. THE

GREEN INSTITUTE HELPS THE NEIGHBORHOODS QF LOUISVILLE LEVERAGE THEIR

COLLECTIVE STRENGTHS TQO TAKE A QUANTUM LEAP FORWARD IN ADDRESSING

IMPORTANT TSSUES RELATED TGO THE _ECONOMY, ENERGY . AND THE ENVIRONMENT
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Scheadule O (Form 990 or 880-EZ) (2014)

423211
08-27-14
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Schsduite O {rorm 990 or 990-E7) (2014) Paga 2
Name of the organization LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC. E i i ber
DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS ‘ M

AND THEREBY IMPROVING THE LONG-TERM HEALTH AND QUALITY OF LIFE IN THOSE

COMMUNITIES AND IN THE LARGER LOUTSVILLE COMMUNITY,

PLANNING & ZONING WORKSHOP - TWQ PLANNING AND ZONING WORKSHOPS WERE

HELD PROVIDING CITIZENS FROM THROUGHOUT METRO LOUISVILLE WITH

INFORMATION ABOUT HOW ZONING REGULATIONS AFFECT THEIR NEIGHBORHOODS, AS

WELL AS, HOW THE PLANNING AND ZONING PROCESS WORKS.

FORM 990, PART IIT, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

4D. OTHER

RESIDENT INITIATED PROJECTS - FROM PARK IMPROVEMENTS, CORRIDOR
BEAUTIFICATION PROJECTS, AND COMMUNITY EVENTS, AMONG OTHERS - WERE

LAUNCHED IN 7 DIFFERENT NEIGHBORHOODS. AS PART OF THE PAINT PROGRAM -

PRODUCING ART IN NEIGHBORHOODS TOGETHER - THREE UNIQUE,

CITIZEN-INVOLVED PUBLIC ART PROJECTS WERE CREATED IN 2 NEIGHBORHOODS.

CFN HAS AN EXTENSIVE BACKGROUND TN NETGHBORHOOD ASSESSMENT AND

PLANNING, WHICH INCLUDES FACILITATING BROAD STAKEHOLDER INPUT.

NEIGHBORHCOD ASSESSMENTS AND WALKABTTLITY ASSESSMENTS HELP IDENTIFY

CURRENT CONDITIONS, FUTURE DESIRES AND THE ACTION STEPS NEEDED TQ GET

THERE. NEIGHBORHOOD PLANS ALLOW RESIDENTS TO ARTICULATE & DOCUMENT A

CLEAR VISION FOR THEIR NEIGHEBORHCOD WITH DEFINED GOALS AND A WORK PLAN.

CFN COMPLETED ASSESSMENT PROJECTS INCLUDING NEIGHBORHOOD ASSESSMENTS,

WALKABILITY ASSESSMENTS, A HUMAN SERVICES NEEDS ASSESSMENT AND ANALYSIS

OF VACANT AND ABANDONED PROPERTIES IN HARD-HIT AREAS TO IDENTIFY

PRICRITY FOCUS AREAS,

EXPENSES § 25,784. INCLUDING GRANTS OF $ 0. REVENUE § 8,254.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTTION B, LINE 11:
3:%-"-214 Schedule O {Form 890 or 990-EZ) (2014)
31
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Scheddle’ O [Form 80 or $90-E7) (2014) Page 2
Name of the organization LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC. E islantiiad umber

DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS

THE FORM 990 IS FIRST REVIEWED BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR_AND THEN THE AUDIT

COMMITTEE PRIOR TO_ITS FILING. IT IS THEN GIVEN TO THE FULL BOARD OF

DIRECTORS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:

BOARD REVIEWS

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

‘THEY ARE NOT MADE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC.

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, OTHER FEES:

BOOKKEEPING SERVICES:

PRO&RAM SERVICE EXPENSES 0.,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 17,203.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 17,203.
TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, COL A 17,203,
Baa7 14 2 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) {2014)
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Form 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

. Jan 2014 i H
(Rev. January 2014) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15451706
S P> File a separate application for each retur.
Intermal Rsvenue Service P> Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8865 .
® Ifyouars fiiing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Partland checkthisbox » [X]

® If you are fling for an Additional {(Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete onty Part Il {on page 2 of this formj.

Do not complate Part lf unless  you have aiready been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-flle) . You can electronically file Form 8868 if you nead a 3-month automatic extensfon of time to file (6 months for a corporation

required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic} 3-menth extension of time, You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension

of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the excaption of Form 8870, information Retum for Transfers Associated With Certain

Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions}. For more details on the electronic filing of this form,

visit www.Jrs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.
‘Pant |  Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit originat (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 980-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

O ) I
Al other corporations (inciuding 1120-C Flers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of ime
to fife income tax retums. Enter filer’s identifying number
Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number {EIN} or
print LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER ., INC.
DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS !
Sﬂ: wrw Numbser, strest, and room or suite no. if a P.0. box, see instructions. . Soccial security humber (SSN)
. | 610 §. FOURTH STREET, SUITE 609
Instructions. | - City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

Enter the Retum code for the ratum that this application is for @file a separate application for eachretorn) m

Application Return | Application Return

Is For Code | Is For Cade

Form 890 or Form S9G-EZ o Form 950-T {corporation} o7

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08

Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 {other than individual) 09

Form 980-PF 04 | Form 5227 10

Form 980-T {sec. 401{a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6089 11

Form 9907 {irust other than above} 08 Form 8876 12

COMPANY

® Thebooksareinthecareof p 610 8. FQURTH ST., SUITE 609 - LOUISVILLE, KY 40202
Telephone No.p» 502-589-0343 . FaxiNo.

® if the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box [ D

® Ifthis is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . I this is for the whole group, check this

box .\ it is for part of the group, check this box and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the axtension Is for.
1 Irequest an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form S90-T) extension of time unti
AUGUST 15, 2015 » to fils the exempt organization retum for the organization named above. The extsnsion
is for the organization’s return for: :
B (X catendar year 2014 or
» [ tax year baginning . and ending

2  ifthe tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reasen; [:] Initfal return |:] Final retum

D Change in accounting pericd
3a  [fthis application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits, See instructions. 3a 0.
b if this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment alowed as 2 credit. 3| $ 0.

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Inciuds your payment with this form, i required,

by using EFTPS (Blectronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 8c|{$ 0.

Caution. I you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit} with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-E0 for payment
instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwerk Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014}
428841

05-01-14
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Fom 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(REV. dentsani201) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15451700
De ofthe P> File a separate application for each return.

Intemal Revenue Service P Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/farm8868 .

® [fyou are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box | . I

® |fyou are filing for an Additional {Nol Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part 1l {on page 2 of thls form)

Do not complste Part i unfess  you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a pravicusly filed Form B8E8.

Electronic filing fe-fla) . You can slectronically file Form BBES if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (8 months for a corporation
required to file Form 980-T), or an additional {not automatic) 3-meonth extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 1o request an extension
of time to flle any of the forms listed in Part | or Part I} with the excaption of Form 8870, information Retumn for Transfers Asscciated With Gertain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (ses instructions). For more details on the elecironic filing of this form,
visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charitles & Nonprofits.
[Partl | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original {no copies needed).
A, corporation required to file Form €90-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

PBIFOMY L\ \tsssseesssoesremsessmsse e eee g e e et e e e L
All other corpamﬁons (Mcludmg 1‘ 120—0 ﬁiers), parinerships, HEMICs and tmsis must use Form 7004 to request an extension of Ums
Ao Lzl e D Enter filer's identifying number
Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number EIN) or
print LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
" | DEA CENTER FOR NeIGHBORHOODS I
due date i | Number, strest, and room or suite no. if a P.O. box, see instructions. Social s
m"‘s“; 610 S. FOURTH STREET, SUITE 608
Instructions. | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP cede. For a foreign address, see instructions.

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

Enter the Return code for the retur that this application is for {fle a separate application for each retum) : [0]1]

Application Return | Application Return

Is For . Code JIsFor Code

Form 990 or Form 980-EZ [1)] ‘Form 290-T {corporation) 07

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08

Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09

Form 880-PF 04 Form 6227 10

Form 990-T (sec. 401 (a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6065 11

Form 9907 {trust other than above) 06 Form BB7D 12

COMPANY

* Thebooksareinthecareof p 610 S. FOURTH S5T., SUITE 609 - LOUISVILLE, KY 40202
Telephone No.p» 502-589-0343 Fax No. p

* [f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox | ... > 1

® [f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) i thls is for the whole group, check this

box - [, If it is for part of the group, check this box !E] and attach a tist with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 lrequsst an automatic 3-manth {6 months for a corporation required to file Form 980-T) exdension of time until
AUGUST 15, 2015 , to file the exempt organization retum for the organization named above. The extension
is for the organization's retumn for:
| 4 calendar year 2014 or
[ D tax year beginning ,and ending

2  [fthetax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return E'_'I Final return
|:] Change in accounting period

3a |fthis application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, snter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundabie credits. See instructions. 3ai% 0.
b  Hthis application is for Forms 890-FF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3| s 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include yaur payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Bectronic Federal Tax Payment Systeim), See instructions. 3l $ 0.

Caution, If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit} with this Form 8868, ses Form 8453-E0 and Form 8879-EQ for payment
instructions.
LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Farm 8868 (Rev. 1-2014})

423841
05-01-14
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AMENDED AND RESTATED
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF
THE LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.

The following Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of the Lowisville
Community Design Center, Inc. (the “Corporation”) are filed pursuant to KRS 273.273.

ARTICLE 1

The Corporation’s name is THE LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER,
INC.

ARTICLE IT

The Corporation is organized to perform any and all other lawful acts which any other
non-profit organization can perform.

ARTICLE I

The Corporation is organized exclusively for charitable purposes, including for such
purposes, the making of distributions to organizations that qualify as exempt organizations under
Section 501{c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 {or a corresponding provision of any
future United States Internal Revenue law). No part of the Corporation’s net earnings shall inure
to the benefit of a mémber or director. The balance, if any, of any money received by the
Corporation from its operations, after the payment in full of all the Corporation’s debts and
‘obligations, of whatsoever kind and nature, shall be used and distributed exclusively for
charitable, scientific, and education, or such ‘other purposes that are consistent with the above
cotporate purposes.

ARTICLE IV
The Corporation shall have no capital stock and no members,
ARTICLE V-
The Corporation’s term shall be perpetuat.
ARTICLE VI
The Corporation’s affairs and business shall be conducted by a Board of Directors, the
number of which shall be established from time fo time as provided in the Bylaws of the
Corporation, one of whom shall be elected Chairman of the Board.,
ARTICLE VIl

The Corporation may incur an unlimited amount of liabilities or indebtedness,




ARTICLE IX
The address of the Corporation’s principal office is:

610 So. Fourth St.
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

ARTICLE X
The name and address of the Corporation’s registered agent is:

John I. Trawick
610 So. Fourth St.
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

ARTICLE X1

The Corporation’s Bylaws may be adopted or amended by the Corporation’s Board of
Directors as set forth in the Bylaws.

ARTICLE XTI

The Corporation’s Articles of Incorporation may be amended and/or restated by vote of a
majority of the members of the Board then in office at a meeting duly called upon notice for the
specific purpose of changing the Asticles of Incorporation.

ARTICLE X111

In the event of the Corporation’s dissolution, said dissolution shall be performed in
accordance with KRS 273.303, as amended. After paying or making provision for the payment
of all of the Corporation’s liabilities, the net assets, if any, shall be distributed exclusively for
charitable, scientific, and educational purposes as shall at the time qualify as an exempt
organization or organizations under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (or a
corresponding provision of any future United States Intemal Revenue law) that are consistent
with the above corporate purposes.

ARTICLE X1V

These Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation correctly set forth the provisions
of the Corporation’s Articles of Incorporation as theretofore amended, have been duly adopted as
required by law, and supersede and take the place of the Corporation’s existing Articles of
Incorporation as amended.

ARTICLE V

To the full extent permitted by Kentucky law, the Corporation shall indemnify any person
made, or threatened to be made, a party to any proceeding (whether brought by or in the right of



the Corporation or otherwise) by reason of the fact that such person is or was a Director or
officer of the Corporation against judgments, penalties, fines, settlements and reasonable
expenses (including attorneys® fees) actually incurred in connection with such proceeding; and
the Board may, at any time, approve indemnification of any other person which the Corporation
has the power to indemnify under law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned subscribes his name as of this 19 dayof

N , 2008
By: ’Q%%

N , its Chairman

950163.880163/503411.2



-~ W=9 Request for Taxpayer b e
e Deoemoer 2014 Identification Number and Certification send to the IS,
Internal Revenue Service

Louisville Community Design Center, Inc.

1 Name (as shown on your incomatax return), Name is required on this line; do not leave this fine blank.

2 Business name/disregarded entily name, # different from above
Center For Neighborhoaods

[ ndividuar'scle propristor or
single-memmber LLC

the tax classification of the single-member owner.
Other (see instructions)

3 Check appropriata box for federal tax classification; chack enly one of the following seven hoxes:
[] ccoporation [ $ Comporation [ ] Partnership

[ Limited fagility company. Enter the tax classifloation (C=GC corporation, S=6 corporation, P=partnership) » . -
Note. For a single-member LLG that is disregarded, do ot check LLC; check the appropriate box i the line above for | EXEMAtion from FATCA reporting

4 Exemptions (codes only to
cartain nﬁties.(not Indmels:'gee
I:l Trust/estate | jnstnictions on page 3

Exempt payes code (f any)

code {if any}

501(c}{(3) tax-exempt organization accounts e the £1.5)

5 Address [number, street, and apt. or suite no,)
610 S. 4th Street, Suite 609

Requester's name and address {cptional)

€ City, stats, and ZIP code
Louisville, KY 40202

Print or type
See Specific Instructions on page 2.

7 List accoust number(s) here (optional)

2N Toxpayer identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the

TIN on page 3.

box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 icavoid | Social security number
baclup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your soclal security number (SSN). However, for a
residant alien, sole propristor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on padge 3. For other - -
entities, It s your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How lo get &

or

Note. If the account is in more than one name, ses the instructions for line 1 and the chart on page 4 for | Empioyer kientification number _}

guidefines oh whose number to enter.

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, [ certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my comrect taxpayer Identification number {or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and

2. lam not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) § have not been notified by the Intemnal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of  failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has natified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. tam alLS. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATGA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You rmust cross out ltem 2 ahove If you have been notified by the IRS that you are cutrently aubject to backup withholding
because you have failed to repart all Interest and dividends on your tax retumn. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, canceliation of debt, contributions to an individual ratirement arrangement (IRA), and
generaliy, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the

instructions on page 3.

o

Bign | signaturs of
Here V.S, parson >

paer O/~ O] =205

a4
General Instructions
Sectien references are to the internal Revenus Cods unless etherwise noted.

Future developments. Infc ivn about developments atfecting Farm W-8 (such
as legislation enactad after we release it) i at www.irs.gov/iwg.
Purpose of Form

An individual or entity Form W-8 recuester) who is required to fis an information
retum with the [RS must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN}
which may be your social security number (SSN), individual taxpayer identification
number (ITIN), adepticn taxpayer Identification number (ATIN, or emplayer
identification nunber {EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to
you, or otier amaunt reportable on an Information return. Examples of infarmation
retums include, but are not imited to, the Following:

= Form 1088-INT {interest earnsd or paid)

+ Form 1088-DiV (dividends, Including those from stocks or mutual funds)

* Form 1093-MISC {various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross procesds)
* Form 10238 (stock or mutual fund sales and certaln other transactions by

= Form 1088-5 (proceeds from real estate transactions)
* Form 1088-K {merchart card and third party network transactions)

* Form 1098 (home mortgage inkerest), 1098-E (student foan interest), 1088-T
{tultion)
= Form 1098-C (canceled debt)
= Farm 1098-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-2 only if you are a U.S. person (neluding a resident alien), to
provide your carrect TIN.

# you do not retun Form W-8 to the requester with a TIN, you might be subject
o baciup withholding, See What is backup withholding? on page 2.

By signing the fillad-out form, you:

1. Gertify that the TIN you are giving is comect {or you are waiting for a number
1o be issued),

2. Certify that you are nat subject to backup withholding, of

3. Glaim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt payse. If
applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.8. person, your dllocabls share of
any partnership income from a U.S. trada or business ia not subject to the
withhoiding tax on foreign partners' share of effectively connected income, and

4. Caxtify that FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that you are
exempt from the FATCA reportitg, is comect See What is FATGA reporting? on
page 2 for further information.

Cat No. 10231%

Form W-8 (Rev. 12-2014)

H
i
i
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Louisville Community Design Center, Inc.
dba Center for Neighborhoods

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Louisville Community Design
Center, Inc. dba Center for Neighborhoods, (a not-for-profit organization) which comprise the
statement of financial position as of December 31. 2014, and the related statements of activities,
functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended. and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design. implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit, We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
Jjudgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments. the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.
Accordingly. we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness



of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial siatements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our vpinion. the financial statements referred to above present fairly. in all material respects, the
financial position of the Louisville Community Design Center. Inc. dba Center for
Neighborhoods as of December 31, 2014, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for
the vear then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the Lnited
States of America.

AM’ é‘rx‘ Y-—% “'Wu.;'(ﬂu- ’f.r.l:.

Louisville, Kentucky
February 16, 2015

N



STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS

DECEMBER 31, 2014
ASSETS
Cash $ 61.284
Accounts reccivable 2250
Total assets $ 63,534

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 3,510
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 33.880
Temporarily restricted 26,144
Total net assets 60.024
Total liabilities and net assets ¥ 63,534

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

Temporarily
Unrestricted  Restricted Total
Revenue and support:
Contributions and grants $ S50.093 $ 13871 § 63964
Program revenue 07.321 13,400 110,721
Total revenue and support 147.414 27,271 174.685
Net assets released from restrictions:
Restrictions satisfied by payments 9,859 {9.859) -
Total revenue, support and reclassifications 157.273 17.412 174.685
Expenses:
Program services 125,148 - 125148
Management and general 37.066 E 37.066
Fund raising 2.667 - 2,667
Total expenses 164.881 : 164.881
Increase (decrease) in net assets (7.608) 17.412 9.804
Met assets at beginning of vear 41.188 8.732 50.220
Net assets at end of year $ 33880 % 26144 $  60.024

The accompany ing notes are un integral pan of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

Management
Program and Fund
Total Services General Raising

Salaries and wages $ 20651 § 15488 % 4130 §  1.033
Emplovee benefits and payvroll taxes 9.077 6.807 1.816 454
Program expense 23814 23814 - -
Contract services 69,344 61.344 8.000

Professional fees 18403 - 18,403 -
Supplies 2846 2.135 569 142
Telephone 3.695 277 739 185
Postage and shipping 95 71 19 5
Occupancy 12,756 9.567 2,551 638
Dues and subscriptions 200 150 40 10
Miscellaneous 1.586 1,191 316 7%
Insurance 2.339 1,754 468 117
Bank fees and service charges 75 56 13 4
Total expenses $ 164881 § 125148 § 37.066 § 2667

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

7



STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOQODS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Net cash provided {used) by operating activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash

Cash at beginming of vear

Cash at end of year

"The accompanying notes are an integral pant of these financial statements.

9.804

473

7.023

17.300

17.300

43.984

61,284



NOTE 1.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LOVISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS

' DECEMBER 31, 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Louisville Community Design Center, Inc. dba Center for Neighborhoods
(LCDC) is a not-for-profit organization that provides various services to
Louisville neighborhoods. These services include, but are not limited to:

Leadership Education & Training

We cultivate and support cflcctive neighborhood associations citywide through
leadership education and build leaming networks around common concerns and
approaches, drawing together resident leaders from diverse neighborhoods,
perspectives, and experiences. Our programs aim 1o teach processes and praclices
to increase and improve resident participation in neighborhood and civie life, and
1o increase the capabilities and productivity of neighborhood-based organizations.
Programs include Neighborhood Institute, Green Institute, graduate seminars and
community workshops.

Neighborhood Qutreach & Technical Assistance

We build relationships with neighborhood associations & stakeholder institutions
and provide assistance through public awareness. meeting facilitation, problem
solving and project consultation. Our technical assistance encourages
neighborhoods to enact their strategies and plans for community improvement.
We seek to serve as a catalyst for residents, families. neighborhoods, public
institutions and local government coming together in effective collaborations for
results that benefit the community-.

Neighborhood Planning & Design

CEN has an extensive background in neighborhood assessment and planning,
which inchudes facilitating broad stakeholder input. Neighborhood Assessments
and Walkability Assessments help identify current conditions. future desires and
the action steps needed 1o get there. Neighborhood Plans allow residents to
articulate & document a clear vision for their neighborhood with defined goals
and a work plan. Other programs include PAINT projects and design assistance.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Neighborhood Resource Center

For more than 40 vears, the Center for Neighborhoods and Louisville Community
Design Center have worked with neighborhoods and partner organizations

10 educate & empower residents. identify & provide resources and build a
network of neighborhood leaders. As a continuation of that we are working to
build out a physical and ontine Neighborhood Resource Center to provide access
1o our mapping services and to provide our member organizations access 1o the
existing and growing knowledge base. We want to empower neighborhood
leaders to make well-informed decisions by providing shared knowledge between
neighborhoods. providing referrals and compiling comprehensive data and
powerful GIS mapping. Engaged residents informed with clear information and
visuals reinforce a healthy community and support a higher quality of life in
L.ouisville.

A significant portion of the organization's funding is fees received from Louisville
Metro and donations.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of 1the organization have been prepared on the acerual
basis of accounting and accordingly refleet all significant receivables. payables
and other liabilities.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standard

Cuodification (ASC) with regards to financial statements of Not-for-Profit
Organizations. Under this guidance, the organization is required to report
Information regarding its financial position and activities according to three
classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and
permanently restricted net assets. A deseription of the three net assets categories
follows:

Unrestricied Net Assets: include the portion of expendable funds that are
not subject 10 donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets: include gifts for which donor-
imposed restrictions have not been met.

Y



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Permanently Restricted Net Assets: include amounts which the donor has
stipulated that the corpus be invested in perpetuity and only the income be
made available for program operations in accordance with donor
restrictions,

Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements.
Those estimates and assumptions aifect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities. the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported
revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash
Cash consists of checking and money market accounts.
Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consists primarily of receivables for program fees earned by
the organization. An allowance for uncollectibles has not been recorded because
management believes all receivables are fully collectible,

Furniture and Equipment

Furniture and cquipment is recorded at cost and depreciated based on the straight-
line method over the estimated useful life of the respective assets (5-40 years).
The cost of equipment in excess of $250 is capitalived.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted support. depending on the existence and/or nature of any
donor restrictions.

Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net
assets if the restriction expires in the reporting period in which the support is
recognized. All other donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in
temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the
restriction. When a restriction expires (that is. when a stipulated time restriction
cnds or purposé restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified 1o unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of activities as
net assets released rom restrictions.

1]



NOTE 2.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Expense Allocation

Expenses are allocated to programs and supporting services on the basis of direct
salaries.

Income Tax Status

LCDC is exempt from federal income 1ax under Section 301(¢)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. The organization qualified tor the charitable contribution
deduction under Section 170¢b) 1) A) and has been classified as an organization
that is not a private foundation under Section 309¢a)2).

Management has concluded that any tax positions that would not mieet the more-
likely-than-not criterion of FASB ASC 740-10 would be immateriai to the
financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly. the accompanying financial
statements do not include any provision for uncertain tax positions. and no related
interest or penalties have been recorded in the operating statement or accrued in
the balance sheet. Federal and state tax returns of the entity are generally open to
examination by the relevant taxing authorities for a period of three years from the
date the returns are filed.

Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events for recognition or disclosure in the
linancial statements through February 16, 2013, which was the date at which the
financial statements were available 10 be issued.

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Concentration of Reyvenue - LCDC receives a substamial amount of its support
from Louisville Metro government. A significant reduction in the level of this
support. if" it were to occur. may have an effect on LCDC s programs and
activilies.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

NOTE 3. RESTRICTIONS ON ASSETS
Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

Subsequent year's activities $ 26,144

NOTE 4. LEASE COMMITMENTS

L.CDC leases office spaee under an operating lease expiring November 30, 2016,
Future minimum lease payments under noncancelable operating leases at
December 31, 2014 arc as follows:

20135 5 8332
2016 7.656

$ 16,008

Leasc expense for the year ended December 31, 2014 was $12.196. A portion of’
the leased space was subleased month to month to two unaffiliated not-for-profit
organizations. Sublease income for 2014 was $10.500.



CFN STAFF POSITIONS

2016
Staff Position Salary
Highest Paid |
Staff

Tom Stephens Executive Director $60,000
John Hawkins Senior Program Coordinator $41,600
Isabella Christensen Neighborhood Liaison $36,912
Laura Stricklen Neighborhoed Liaison $36,912
Becky Blair Bookkeeper, Office Manager
Jessica Brown Planning & Program Assoc.
Alex Molina Planning & Program Assoc.
Gwendolyn Kelly Program Facilitator
Christi Stevens GIS & Data Analyst
Ben Evans Green Institute Coordinator
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THE LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.

General Information
Organization Number
Name
Profit or Non-Profit
Company Type
Status
Standing
State
File Date
Organization Date
Last Annual Report
Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers
President
Vice President
Secretary
Treasurer
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

0032078

THE LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.

N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation
A - Active

G - Good

KY

11/10/1972

11/10/1972

6/16/2015

610 SO FOURTH ST SUITE 609
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

THOMAS STEPHENS
610 SO. FOURTH ST.
SUITE 609
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

Gordon Garner
Leo Klarer
Camille Bathurst
Don Keller
Barbara Sinai
Michae] OLeary
Bill Schreck
Bruce Duncan
Melissa Mershon

ajandas
illiam Huff
Nancy Bowman-Denton
ack Will

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director
Director
Director
Incorporator
Incorporator
Incorporator

TOM SMITH
RALPH KURTZ
JOHN SHULHAFER
TOM SMITH
RALPH KURTZ

H LHAFE

https://app.sos.ky.govifishow/{ S(i1TmqbhStfjdyi 2ekvkvusv 1)) /default.aspx Ppath=ftsearch&id=0032078&ct=098¢s=99999
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Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are
created.

Annual Report 6/16/2015 1 page PDF

Name Renewal 3&11/2015 12:25:17 1 page PDE

Prl::nClDEﬂ Office Address I§I/V|11/2015 12:15:40 1 page PDE

fl\:mle ?(-:Idr:ssegt gﬁ11/2015 12:11:07 1 page PDE

J;_engﬁ%al_gf_aﬁume_d_lﬂgmg 3/3/2015 2 pages tiff PDE
Annual Report 6/30/2014 1 page EDF

T A 6/28/2013 4:01:28 PM 1 page PDE

Annual Report 6/28/2013 1 page PDE

Amendment 12/6/2012 3 pages tiff PDE
Annual Report 6/30/2012 1 page PDE

Annual Report 6/2/2011 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report Amendment 6/28/2010 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 6/16/2010 1 page tiff PDE
Name Renewal 6/11/2010 1 page tiff PDE
Annual Report 4/17/2009 1 page PDE

Annual Report 2/29/2008 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 3/21/2007 1 page Liff PDF.
Statement of Change 6/13/2006 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 5/17/2006 1 page tift PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 8/9/2005 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 2/14/2005 1 page PDF

Annual Report 4/15/2003 1 page Liff PDE
Annual Report 5/2/2002 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 8/10/2000 2 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 8/4/1999 4 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 8/26/1998 2 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1997 1 page tift PDFE
Annual Report 7/1/1996 3 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1995 2 pages Liff PDF
Statement of Change 9/1/1994 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1994 2 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1993 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 3/18/1992 1 page Liff PDE
Annual Report 7/1/1991 2 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1990 2 pages tiff PDF
Annuai Report 7/1/1989 5 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1988 1 page Liff DF
Amendment 7/15/1987 7 pages Liff PDE

Assumed Names

hitps://app.50s ky.goviftshow/{ S(i 1magbhbithdyi 2ekvkvusv1) )default.aspx Ppath=ftsearchaid=00320788ct=098c5=909809
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Activity History

Filing

Annual report

Principal office change

Registered agent address change

Annual report

Annual report

Registered agent address change

File Date

6/16/2015
2:09:40
PM
5/11/2015
12:15:40
PM

5/11/2015
12:11:07
PM

6/30/2014
11:25:09
AM
6/28/2013
4:11:21
PM
6/28/2013
4:01:28
PM
12/6/2012

Amendment - Amended and restated articles / CLP 2:15:21

Annual report

Annual report

Amendment to annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Registered agent address change

Annual report

PM

6/30/2012
10:51:30
AM
6/2/2011
2:47:29
PM
6/28/2010
2:25:54
PM
6/16/2010
1:30:26
PM
4/17/2009
12:08:17
PM

2/29/2008
10:01:49
AM
3/21/2007
9:32:25
AM
6/13/2006
8:58:09
AM
5/17/2006
1:50:57
PM
8/9/2005

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

Effective
Date
6/16/2015
2:09:40
PM
5/11/2015
12:15:40
PM
5/11/2015
12:11:07
PM
6/30/2014
11:25:09
AM
6/28/2013
4:11:21
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6/28/2013
4:01:28
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12/6/2012

6/30/2012
10:51:30
AM

6/2/2011
6/28/2010
6/16/2010
4/17/2009
12:08:17
PM
2/29/2008
3/21/2007

6/13/2006

5/17/2006

hittps./fapp.scs.ky.goviftshow/{ S(i 1mgbhR tijdyi2ekvkvusv1) ) default.aspx Ppath=fisearch&id=00320788.ct=09&cs=99999

Active

Org. Referenced

CENTER FOR

34



4/8/2016

Added assumed name

Annual report
Annual report

Amendment - Miscellaneous amendments
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Microfilm images are not available ontine. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate
Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.
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Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report

Statement of Change

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Amendment

Statement of Change

Amendment
Annual Report

Articles of Incorporation

5/14/2004
4/15/2003
5/2/2002
10/31/2001
8/10/2000
8/4/1999
8/26/1998
7/1/1997
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9/1/1994
7/1/1994
7/1/1993
3/18/1992
7/1/1991
7/1/1990
7/1/1989
7/1/1988
7/15/1987
11/2/1982
10/9/1974
5/22/1973
11/10/1972

hitps://app-sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S{i 1mqgbhAtfdyi2ekvkvusv1))/default. aspx ?path=ftsearch&id=00320788ct=09&cs=099599

1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
2 pages
4 pages
2 pages
1 page
3 pages
2 pages
1 page
2 pages
1 page
1 page
2 pages
2 pages
5 pages
1 page
7 pages
2 pages
3 pages
8 pages
5 pages

4/4



@® Center For Neighborhoods

2016 Neighborhood Summit

Strong Leaders Strong Commumty

Saturday, June 4 :00 a.m. to 3:30p.m. |

Kentucky Expo Center 937 Phillips Lane

Registor online or get additional information at:
www.centerforneighborhoods.org

Network

T g2 03/ Meet like minded community members from across Metro Louisville including
neighborhood presidents, focal govemment offi cials, non-profit leaders & more.

Expert Keynote Speakers

Hear from focal and national experts on important and ground breaking efforts
in community building and local action.

Best Practice Breakout Sessions

- Expect 12-18 breakout workshops covering topics which may include: Public
Safely, Local Govemance, Walkable/Bikable Communities, Health, Economic
Vitality, Place Making, Organizational Development, Fundraising & more.

Neighborhood Vendor Fair

I Browse through the exhibits and leam from numerous communily partners,
businesses and agencies that may be working in your area—or available fo.

- Lunch and Awards Celebration

: Enjoy lunch with hundreds of your Metro Louisville neighbors and celebrate the
great work happening at the neighborhood fevet across the region.

| ShERE .

BROWN-FORMAN

%; BB&E[ .
@L. msd DBl had |

I WWWL centerfornetghborhoods ofg | 61085 4th Street, Suite 609 | {502) 589.0343 | mfo@centerfomelghbofhoods org I




@ Center For Neighborhoods

2016 Neighborhood Summit

WHO SHOULD ATTEND?

 THE NEIGHBORHOOD SUMMIT WILL PROVIDE NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION, CIVIC
ORGANIZATION AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT LEADERS AN OPPORTUNITY TC NETWORK
-TOGETHER, LEARN BEST PRACTICES, INTERACT WITH NEIGHBORHOOD BUSINESSES &.
§0RGANIZATIONS, AND CELEBRATE LOCAL SUCCESS STORIES.

i

Neighborhood Leaders or Emerging Leaders

Longtime or new neighborhood leaders and board members or citizens interested
in staring a new neighboriicod association

Neighborhood Associations, Homeowner Associafions, Condo Associations,

; @ Existing association members
% Subdivisions, Suburban Cities, Neighborhood Wafches or Block Clubs

j Neighborhood Businesses

i Local businesses, business associations and corporate partners interested in
! the health and vitality of neighborhoods

Nonprofit Community Partners

oAl i Partner agencies working in community development, neighborhood health &
Ly ' safely, beautification & improvement, faith-based initiatives and others.

Local Government Officials & Staff

Come hear from your constituents, share your expertise and develop stronger
refationships with, and new ideas for, the communify you serve,

E‘E IF SCORE 2

msd DBl

www.centerforneighborhoods.org 1 610 5. 4th Street, Suite 609 | (502) 589.0343 | info@centerforneighborhoods.orgI






